254

WestE=d 9.

westEd.org

2 AN ¢ RGO T

Page 2: Expressive Skills

Selectone

level here
after

observing

the student.

Include
notes about
how you
‘selected
your rating.

| Doscriplian of Exprossiyo Skilla' Speaking and Writing (Salect ona dascriptor fram the choices balow)

| Akrog ELO Stardags PEA 14 PLCO-12 PIIA1-2. PILB.3-5. PI.Co-T

| Level 1 (Emeiqing Grads approprate with substantal finguistc supp ded) The student racely oxprosses houghis |

aind ede s 0 nga sk snd weting ala levet of pacty ath English prelcant grade-eval pasrs sithoul sgnficant suppad. Dndy win
wabstaib ol fociee suppont can e Mudunt ata grada-appopr ala Gatert Dasid torma, The student deronstrites faquant anan o

I Jrammar usags. The studunt sekjom sipiasset eade appropn o (dom n wiiting and froquently rolas on Snguiste sugpons 1n onder o

l oupieea daot afetnuly ov aial and weiten Engleh
Loval 2 {Eatly-Md Expanding: Grade appropriate with ingdurate lingulstic support noeded) The siudanl somutimes exprossas

1 Houghts pu ads 0 steseg and weting % ¥ livel of panty with Engish proficmot (ade-laval pears, Wih moderate leacher Support.
e BAw I L8 A SO0t contant 508 ed Eorme 30 proosr YEIMPA NeAneg, But oyt ALa level of party wim Engish
praficent g ade vel gt Tha ilsdant cecationady expreases g ade approgiale deas in wating with smarging gemde- apef opdate
VOGN, AN 10Eas G QUMK SUEPORS 10 avprnss keas affacty ety in aral and witten Englsh,

| Lavel 3 (Late Expanding-Early Bridging: Grade apprapriate with light Inguistic support neaded) Thy shident oltan axprassos
houghts 304 daas o speakics) ard wnting o a lavel of panty wah Enqglish proficant grade leval pear. With Lght leachar wppod, tha

I Bt usas Gradn-aporcpealn con'ant-Lated lerms and pecoar grIMMAr A A lavel ol padty with Engish proficent radae level pean.

| Student slton sipressos gt oppngtalo deas inwnling willh wcrmamng Grade-mpcapdile yocatutiry and somatines tates on

| INGUSUE SpEoits 10 sxpraan deas alledively o) gt ad wellon Engiah, i
Loval & (Mid-Late Beldglig: Ge ada apprapriate with minimal finguistic support neaded) Tho studert conaistently o ossns !
outhis and daas m speakirg and A A 1 vl of panty with Enghsh poficent grade kel pears., The studant odvpundoniy uses

| gristdu-spporal ooaltnlbaned eons and proger grammar at o el of gty with Enghst pralicmnt grasdi- vl gaers. The shudant

conusanly exprrases geade sppme sy duas inwting At otgiool guade- opropate vocatuliry s el refes on guittc Mark the
! “Ipptts 1o exomas dons affectiveny in oral and aritten Enalsh A AT | i
Tnstrnctional Satting(s) in wWhich the student was sbssrved: appropriate
ELALtemey ELD  Mathamates  Scwnce  HatorySooal Soenice  Char details about
Wiaraction Type {Chcase 42 thal aph): the context for

Windw G roup (one-lo-many)  Smaf Geoup (ot groupl  Pakes (onede-ane)  Other, i
What did you consider thatled you to mark this fevel? tau may MMach suggoring documontaten.

the

I observation(s).

! | .
The section talow m reqiired when deeuranten parend Lasullalen sceunad oga g this Audonl's Fech saifcation m;:n?am\\:
| Fant Lngh i) Profs et Salus, por EC Jt3m(1) .

il Lfontor nmmy,  agpend  disigree(check one) e student y o tratas fuent Englnb poficlency
| ovdng 1o acenss gdadaet cuntmnt inglricinn delsatmd n Englah with minimal inguilic supoorn,
i Signatute. | Title, | Date; | |

1iwae constad. @ rcussed, Ind gave My 2p0an myardng e ntomaton proyidedto me out my chad's English language profency
stitus. | was provadid B opportan by [0 patiapite N e degsion fo rocassdy iny dhikd Bom Englsh smer o Fluet Engiath Profosat.
RatanGuardian Syatum: . |Qate; |

ISP | . .| ST SRR

OPTEL Tool Querview 2= August 2019



HUSD Certificated Seniority List

__ FirstName |  LastName |  Hire Date® = _InternTeachers [ Long Term Subs |
Trudy Bryan 26-Aug-88] | —_— |
Lynn Larson 24-Aug-89 - R _ Sy——
Betty Mercado 27-Aug-93 e I o —
Liz (Adriana) Cox (El Allig) 25-Aug-95 | — __I —
Maribel Hernandez (Medina) 25-Aug-97| | I . . _ - .
Maria Gonzalez-Alvarez 25-Aug-97| | A —
Kelly Langan 19-Aug-98 o —_— -
Bertha Carter 19-Aug-99 I | S —————
Rina Gonzalez 23-Aug-00 -
Alexandra Charlon 16-Aug-01] | .
Guadalupe Funderburk 15-Aug-02| | S ——— —————
Ellese Mello Buttitta 29-Aug-03| | - I R
Margrit Vogelesang 12-Aug-04| |'_ - S _]___ o
Maria Llamas 13-Aug-04| | o —_— - —
Maria Esquivel 13-Aug-04| | o - 1
Blanca Godinez 13-Aug-04| | . ' —_
Hogan Brown 8-dan-07| | | P
Janice Lohse 15-Au9_-0_7_’__ - - . =
Matthew Steele 15-Aug-07y ' =
Maria Reyes 27-Aug-07| | I
Matthew Jarvis 15-Aug-12| | —_— 1_ I .
Raquel Bocast 9-Aug-13| | o ' S
Jennifer Firth 11-Aug-14] | o SN || ————
Kristy Eden 7-Aug-15| '_ . = _ _T_ o
Paula Garcia 7-Aug-15| - ! .
Mary Hansen 7-Aug-15 = . I —
Patricia Hernandez 7-Aug-1sf | e o
John Hironimus 7-Aug-15 1 e .
Shelley Whittaker 7-Aug-15| | e S I
John Campbell 2Augtel | o
Emily Kallemeyn (Peery) 12-Aug-16 o = |
Cristina Hawkins 12-Aug-16 ——
Caitlin Phelps 4-Aug-17| | ) S B
Gloria Godinez 4-Aug-17] | I
Nancy Heffley 4-Aug-17
Derek Nall 10-Aug-18|  |Prob Il 1 B
Natalie Sturdivant 10-Aug-18| |Probll e
Andrew Martin 10-Aug-18 Prob il e—— S
Knutson Heather 9-Aug-19| |Prob | — | ——
Curiel Aimee 9-Aug-19| |Probl — = I
Dickerson Shaina 9-Aug-19| |Prob | o
Zuppan Kol (Joshua) 9-Aug-19| |Prob | - ]
Developed: 3.4.2010 : —_— -
Revised: 2.18.2011 / Adopted: 2.22.2011 = ) S ——
Revised: 2.25.2011 / Adopted: 3.9.2011 I I
Revised: 1.04.2012 / Adopted: 1.17.2012 ! —— —
Revised: 3.5.2012 / Adopted: 3.19.2012 o — s
Revised: 12.5.2012/ For Certificated Staff review + o | —
Revised: 1.11.2013/ Adapted: 1.22.2013 | o =
Revised: 2.08.2013/ Adopted: 2.12.2013 | S ——
Revised: 12.18.2013/For Certificated Staff review/Adopted: 1.21.2014 S
Revised: 10.17.2014/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.20.2015
Revised: 12.15.2015/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.21.2016 T - ]
Revised: 10.25.2016/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.25.2017 I
Revised: 11.8.2017/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.30.2018 B -
Revised: 10.24.2018/For Certificated review ) o o ]
Revised: 11.28.2018/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.23.2019 o T
Revised: 10.15.2019/For Certificated review o I
[ 1 -
* represents the beginning date of service o _ I
| |

255



256



HUSD CLASSIFIED SENORITY LIST

NAME POSITION SERVICE DATE
DelaCruz, Yolanda (Bernice) Paraeducator/Library Media Technician 7/1/2019
Paraeducator 8/11/2014
Paraeducator |l 8/9/2010
Cook Helper 8/24/2009
Instructional Aide 8/28/1989
Teacher Aide £I5/1985
Crosby, Clyde {Austin) District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 7142013
Custodian/Sub Bus Driver 7/1/2005
Custodian 10/1/1996
Mercado, Guadalupe {Lupe) Administrative Techniclan 1/1/2014
Adult Ed & Continuation Office Assistant | 7/1/2010
Adult Ed & Continuation Office Assistant I/Business Asst 7/1/2009
Adult Ed Office Assistant | 7/1/2000
Adult Ed Secretary 11/3/1997
Adult Ed Teacher Aide | 5/12/1997
Garcia, Irma Preschool Assistant 11/7/2013
Preschool Paraeducator |l (Paraeducator) 8/9/2013
Preschool Paraeducator | 8/11/2011
Preschool Teacher Aide 8/27/2001
Preschool Teacher 8/20/1998
Moreno, Erendida Child Nutrition Lead 8/9/2013
Head Cook 8/13/2009
Cook 8/18/2006
Assistant Cook 3/6/2006
Cook Helper/Dish 8/19/2002
Logez-Rexes Bertha ‘Marla) District Custodian 10/08/2003
DeVries, Chris Business Services Technician 7/1/2019
District Account Clerk 5/10/2004
Johnson, Erin Student Services and Library Coordinator 8/11/2014
Office Assistant II 8/15/2007
Paraeducator Il 1/6/2005
Teeter, Tara Paraeducator/Library Media Technlcian 7/1/2019
Library Media Technician 1/26/2017
Yard Duty Supervisor 8/7/2015
Hawiley, Derek Informatlon Systems Technician 7/1/2016
Fitzgerald-Adams, Mariesa Paraeducator/Library Media Technician 7/1/2019
PJa_raed ucator_ 8/12/2016
Kitahara, Chris District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 12/21/12016
|Elkin, Dave District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 5/30/2017
Mundo, Asha Child Nutrition Assistant 8/9/2019
District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 8/14/2018
Yard Duy Supervisor/Crossing Guard 9/19/2017
Dietle, Rowan Office Assistant | 1/10/2018
Rivera, Rosa Office Assistant | 8/27/2018
|Brand, Maribel Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard 10/11/2018
Deatherage, Dallas District Unlversal - Maintenance & Transportation 6/3/12019
Navarro, Evelyn Ch_ild Nutrition Assista_nt 7/16/2019
Hytonen, Mitch |District Custodian 8/5/2019
Fiores, Flor Paraeducator/Library Media Technician 8/9/2019
Malagon, Liliana Preschool Teacher 8/9/2019
Rivera, Marcie Child Nutrition Lead 8/9/2019

Revision: October 15, 2019
Adopted:

(See Seniority Change Log for details of revisions)

257



258



Hamilton High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data
reported in the SARC.

* For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

e For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

* For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school
principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dqg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that
contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enroliment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State
Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20)

Entity ! Contact Information
School Name Hamilton High School
Street 620 Canal Street
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951
Phone Number 1530.826.3261
Principal Cris Oseguera
Email Address coseguera@husdschools.org
Website https://www.husdschools.org/

County-District-School (CDS) Code 11765621133701

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 1 of 15

259



260

Entity 0 | S o = ‘Contact Information
District Name 'Hamilton Unified School District

Phone Number :530-826-3261
Superintendent Dr. Jeremy Powell

Email Address twilhelm@husdschools.org
Website www.husdschools.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

Hamilton High School, with a 2019-20 current enroliment of 288 students, is located in Hamilton City, along Highway 32
approximately 10 miles from both Chico and Orland. Our school is a 23-acre campus with five main buildings, including a
gymnasium, cafeteria, a 15,000 book capacity modern library, and an agricultural farm and facility with maturing olive and
mandarin trees. This past school year, we celebrated 100 years of providing an exceptional educational experience for
the greater Hamilton City community.

As a comprehensive 9-12 high school, we offer a challenging curriculum for our students and enjoy a strong academic
record and reputation. Students at Hamilton High School can choose Advanced Placement courses, Career Tech education
courses, fine arts and Spanish language courses, Agricultural-based courses in addition to our rigorous core curriculum
offerings in Math, English, Science, and the Social Sciences. In Spring 2015, Hamilton High School was awarded a six year
accreditation by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC)- the highest level that can be achieved by a
secondary school. We are also expanding our college opportunities by offering Dual Enrollment courses for our students
through Butte College.

We are fortunate to offer a varied amount of co-curricular and extra-curricular activities at Hamilton High. Many of our
students participate in our Future Farmers of America (FFA) program, which is recognized as one of the finest in the North
state area. Additionally, we annually have a theatrical play, a band program, and offer the following sports- volleyball,
football, cross country, cheer, basketball, soccer, track & field, baseball, softball, and wrestling. We are pleased to state
that our sports teams and student-athletes are recognized as competitive while continuing to exhibit appropriate
sportsmanship and exceptional behavior.

School and student safety are paramount for our students and staff at Hamilton High and a priority of the site
administrator. The site administrator, with assistance from the two Deans of Students, consistently supervises campus
throughout the day and, along with the athletic director, each can be found at most extracurricular events. Periodic drills
and training for fire, lockdown, and other emergency situations are conducted to enhance the preparedeness and safety
of our staff and students.

The Hamilton High School campus is attractive and welcoming with an abundance of trees, shrubs, and grassy areas and
a courtyard quad that often serves as a main focal point for student interaction.

The mission of the faculty, staff, and administration of Hamilton High School is to provide a comprehensive educational
program for all students so that all may have the skills and the opportunity to realize their full potential and, after
graduation, become productive and contributing members of society. Each student, regardless of abilities, socio-
economic, or cultural background should develop a sense of self-worth, accountability, responsibility, a desire for life-long
learning, and a genuine concern for the welfare and cultural diversity of others.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 2 of 15



Student Enroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)

Grade Level
Grade 9
Grade 10
Grade 11
Grade 12

Total Enroliment

Number of Students
78
78
48
86
290

Student Enroliment by Group (School Year 2018-193)

Student Group

Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Hispanic or Latino

White

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners
Students with Disabilities

Homeless

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

Percent of Total Enrollment
0.7
0.7

1
80.7
11.7

1
67.9

9.3
11.4
4.8

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):
* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they

are teaching;

* Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

* School facilities are maintained in good repair

Teacher Credentials

|

School | School School

Tgachers 2017-18  2018-19  2019-20
With Full Credential 16 17 17
Without Full Credential 0 0 . 0
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

District
2019-20
40
2

0

Page 3 of 15
261



Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

7 Indicator 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 1 1
Total Teacher Misassignments* 0 1 1
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers wha lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.
*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2019-20)
Year and month in which data were collected: November 2019

With the transition to Common Core State Standards, Hamilton High School will be reviewing and recommending to the
HUSD school board California state CDE approved textbooks in the core subject areas. Math adoption occurred in 2014-
2015, with state CDE approved textbooks. English Language Arts text book adoptions will occur in the 2016-17 school
year. Science and Social Science textbook adoptions have not been scheduled yet by the CDE, but will likely occur within
the next three school years. Our Social Science curriculum was updated with new purchases made for the 2018-19 school
year.

From Most = Percent Students
Recent Lacking Own
Adoption? Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts Writer’s Inc., 2003 No 0%
The American Reader, 2007
Hoit, Literature and Language Arts, 3rd
Course, 2003
Holt, Literature and Language Arts, 4th
Course, 2003
The Language of Composition, 2nd Edition,
2013
StudySync, BookheadEd Learning, LLC, 2019

Textbooks and Other Instructional

Subject Materials/year of Adoption

Mathematics CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 1, 2014 Yes 0%
CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 2, 2nd
Edition, 2015
CPM- Core Connections, Integrated 3, 2nd
Edition, 2015
The Practice of Statistics, 5th Edition, 2015
Single Variable Calculus-AP Edition, 2012
Precalculus w/Trigonometry Concepts &
Applications, 2003

Science Earth Science, Geology, and the Universe, No 0%
2007
Physics: Principles & Problems, 2000
Biology: The Dynamics of Life, 2007
Intro to Piant Science, 2002
Chemistry: Concepts & Applications, 1999
Holt’s Essentials of Human Anatomy &
Physiology, 2005

2018-19 Schoal Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 4 of 15
262



. From Most ;| Percent Students
Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Reteit Lacking Own

Materials/year of Adoption Adoption? Assigned Copy

History-Social Science Psychology: Prentice Hall Psychology, Yes 0%
Pearson Education, 2016
U.S. Government: Democracy in Action, 2006
US History: American History; Reconstruction
to the Present, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt,
2019
Economics: Principles in Action, 2004
World History: Modern World History,
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2019
By The People, A History of the United
States, AP Edition- Pearson, 2015

Foreign Language Realidades 1, Pearson 2008 0%
Realidades 2, Pearson 2008, 2014
Temas, AP Spanish Language & Culture-

Vista, 2014
Health 0%
Visual and Performing Arts 0%
Science Laboratory Equipment Meets State Standards 0%

(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

Hamilton High School, with a current year enroliment of 265 students, is located in Hamilton City on a 23- acre campus.
The school library has a 30-station computer lab, two conference rooms, faculty work/copy room, a 30-station computer
work area, and a reference area with a capacity of 15,000 books. In Spring 2014, an additional portable classroom was
added to our site to provide needed classroom space. Additionally, an upgraded server and technologically updated
system were purchased and put into service in 2013-2014. In Spring 2015, the district backup devices were increased
from 37B to 6TB to assist in capacity. Internet and Network speed improvements completed in December 2016 increased
network speed to 1,000MB. Our Internet/Network now has 10x faster internet access as well as improved school to school
access. Over 200 chromebooks for student use, including one set on a portable chromecart, have been purchased by the
district for student use. As well, four classrooms have been outfitted with interactive computerized smart screen monitors
for increased technological use.

In the Summer of 2016, HUSD repaired and updated the roofs of the Gym, the cafeteria, the library building, and the
industrial technology building. In the summer of 2020, we hope to have our gymnasium receive a facelift paint job.
Previously, in September 2005, a $2.2 million modernization program was completed on Buildings 100, 200, and 300. The
gym has newer locker rooms and public restrooms as well as new bleachers and a refinished floor (the gym floor is
refinished each summer). In Buildings 100 and 200, the office was expanded and all classrooms were modernized. Over
$150,000 in new furniture and equipment was purchased. Finally, new state-of-the art fire and communications systems
were installed. The Home Economics and Science rooms were last modernized in the summer of 2008.

In Winter 2018, a new 9,000 square foot hog barn was completed for use beginning in January 2019. This barn will allow

our school agricultural department to double the amount of animals we can house on site and increase the number of
students participating in our CTE program.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 5 of 15 263



School and student safety are very important and a priority at Hamilton High School. The site administrator and Deans of
Students actively supervise the campus throughout the school day and are present at all extracurricular activities.
Emergency drills are conducted regularly with the following drills held during the year: fire drills and lockdown drill.

Our campus is recognized as one of the most attractive in the area with an abundance of trees, shrubs, and flowers among
the courtyards, playing fields, and grassy areas. A 1000-seat football stadium was finished in 2004, funded by a joint
venture with the Friends of Athletics. In March 2005, the softball complex was completed. Other outdoor areas include
two saccer fields, two baseball fields, an agriculture farm with both olive and mandarin trees, two tennis courts, and two
basketball courts.

Two maintenance/custodial workers and one grounds person keep the school clean and well maintained. Custodians are
on duty from 7 A.M. until 10:00 P.M. on most school days. Restrooms are cleaned daily and kept in good working order.

The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program, which provides state matching funds on a
dollar-for-dollar basis, to assist school districts with expenditures for major repair or replacement of existing school
building components. Typically, this includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical systems, interior or
exterior painting, and floor systems.

In the November 2018 election, our community approved a $7 million bond aimed at the purchase of land located north
of Hamilton High School and the construction of new high school facilities, which would include modern classrooms as
well as a new gymnasium. Meetings will be held with community stakeholders to assist in the process of design and best
ideas for the future facilities.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
s Determination of repair status for systems listed
« Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected
e The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 10/07/2019

System inspected Rating Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks, Good
Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: Interior Surfaces Poor Cafeteria: broken or Stained ceiling tiles
Library: Stained ceiling tiles
Office: Stained ceiling tile
Room 1: Sink cold water valve leaky
Room 9: formica countertops need repair
Gym: yearly re-finishing of floor needed;
broken or stained ceiling tiles in foyer
Gym locker rooms: floors need refinishing

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good

Pest/ Vermin Infestation
Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good 100 Bathrooms: urinal gasket leaking

Sinks/ Fountains

264 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 6 of 15



System Inspected Rating Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs

External: Playground/School Good
Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Rating Good

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

* Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

e The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs
of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

School School District District State State

Suciect 2017-18 201819 201718  2018-19  2017-18 = 2018-19
i English Language Arts/Literacy
(arades 3.8 ured 11] 46 59 42 40 50 50
. b 18 20 20 16 38 39

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate} on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

P
Total Number Percent ercent percent
3ECeDt GROD Enroliment Tested = Tested Net petior
Tested Exceeded
All Students 49 49 100.00 0.00 59.18
_ Male 23 23 100.00 0.00 60.87

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 7 of 15 265



Percent Percent

1

Tested Exceeded
Female 26 26 100.00 0.00 57.69
Black or African American - - - | -- | --
American indian or Alaska Native -- - -- - -
Asian -- - -- - | -
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 37 37 100.00 0.00 56.76 |
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
White - - = e =
Two or More Races - - - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 37 37 100.00 0.00 59.46

English Learners - i = - v
Students with Disabilities | -- - - . = - 5
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless -- = = = -

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Total Number Percent hercent recsam
DL KT Enrollment Tested Tested Mot Metor
_ Tested Exceeded
All Students 49 49 100.00 0.00 2041
Male 23 23 100.00 0.00 21.74
Female 26 26 100.00 0.00 19.23

| Black or African American - - - = =
American Indian or Alaska Native = - . - -
Asian S i = - -

Filipino

266 201819 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 8 of 15



Percent Percent

P
Student Group ol Number creent Not Met or
Enrollment Tested Tested

Tested Exceeded
Hispanic or Latino 37 37 100.00 0.00 21.62
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
White - - - - --
Two or More Races - - -- -- --
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 37 37 100.00 0.00 21.62

English Learners - - s . s
Students with Disabilities - | = = & =
-Students Receiving Migrant Education Services |

Foster Youth

Homeless s s s i .

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages, The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
SCores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subject School School District District State State
2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 ; 2017-18 2018-19
Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Nate: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test (CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC posting due February 1, 2020. These data will be included in the 2019-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021,

2018-19 Schoo! Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 9 of 15
267



268

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2018-19)

Each year at Hamilton High School, students complete a battery of assessments aimed at assisting the student in choosing
possible career paths. Students research a number of careers and the education required for those careers in Career Life
Planning (CLP), a required course for all students a Hamilton High School. Approximately 74% of our students are enrolled
in Career Technical Education {CTE) classes and these programs provide students with valuable job skills. Similarly, many
of the skills taught in CLP are utilized throughout the student’s academic career at HHS. Hamilton High has required 10
credits of CTE as a graduation requirement for each student. Each of our special populations receives needed support in
all courses, not just CTE.

Because we are a small school and district, our staff works closely to ensure student success. Valuable discussion occurs
regularly to assist all student populations and class completion and course effectiveness is measurable. PowerPaoint
presentations, oral reports, and research skills are examples of some of the skills students are measured upon, in addition
to gauging the effectiveness of the our programs. An end-of-course exam is also required and students must achieve a
70% or above to receive college credit. CTE instructors also administer quarterly benchmark assessments.

We have also received additional funding through the CTEIG as well as applied for Strong Workforce Program funding
through CDE. These additional funds will be utilized to enhance the exposure and awareness to CTE through our school
pathways.

Most of these courses are articulated with Butte College in 2+2 agreements where students can earn college credit for
high school courses. Faculty and staff from HHS also meet with Butte College instructors to ensure course curriculum and
standards are aligned. Hamilton High participates in the Youth Employment Skills program where students learn job skills
and then are placed in paid work experience positions. Additionally, new state funding will allow for increased dual
enroliment as well as potentially courses for Butte College offered on site by HHS staff members. Hamilton High School is
committed to encouraging and providing Dual Enroliment courses for our students with Butte College and we expect to
offer several more over the next couple of years as currently we have two Dual Enroliment courses for our students.

Career preparation courses and programs include the following: Life Skills, Environmental Horticulture. Courses

conducted by Career Tech Education teachers (formerly ROP) include: Forensics, Horticulture (Floral Design), Ag Careers,
Ag Mechanics, Careers with Children, Digital Photography, and Web Design.

(School Year 2018-19)

' CTE Program
Measure T
Participation
Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 278
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 48.4
Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and Institutions of 774
Postsecondary Education )
Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission
UC/CSU Course Measure Percent

2018-19 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 100
2017-18 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 37.7
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 10 of 15



State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

* Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2018-19)

Percentage of Students - Percentage of Students Percentage of Students
Grade Level Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (-} appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement {Priority 3):

o Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

Hamilton High staff believes that parent involvement is critical to our student’s success. Our school offers Back-to- School
Night in the fall and Open House in the spring for parents to meet and communicate with their child's teachers as well as
viewing the new, exciting, and challenging curriculum students have completed. Parent/Teacher conferences are held
once each semester, in September and February each year, one of the few high schools to offer these conferences. At the
Open House, samples of student work from throughout the year are also showcased and student success is at the core of
the evening.

Parents are welcome to visit our campus, take school tours, or visit with the Principal. A visitor’s pass and a school
information can be obtained in the school office.

Parents have the opportunity to participate in a wide variety of programs including Hamilton High Athletics, Hamilton High
School Sports Boosters, Future Farmers of America (FFA), and School Site Council, just to name a few. Also, regular
invitations to district level meetings, such as LCAP, are made through the auto-dialing system and school mailings. Parents
are always welcome at our school and may contact Principal Cris Oseguera at (530) 826-3261 ext. 1008 or
coseguera@husdschools.org for more information about getting involved in the school’s programs.

State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

* High schoal dropout rates; and
e High school graduation rates.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) |
Schoot  School School  District = District  District State State State |

tndicaar 2015-16 201617 2017-18 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2015-16 = 2016-17 | 2017-18 |
DropoutRate | 1.4 0 o | 24 16 28 97 | 91 9.6
GraduationRate = 986 | 100 | 968 = 976 984 93 838 | 827 83

For the formula to calculate the 2016-17 and 2017-18 adjusted cohort graduation rate, see the 2018-19 Data Element Definitions document located on the SARC web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/tafac/sa/.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 11 of 15 269



State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

¢  Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions o

School School | School District District . District | State State State

Rate 2016-17 2017-18 | 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 ' 2016-17 2017-18 ' 2018-19
Suspensions 35 5.2 4.1 6.7 45 35 3.6 35 35
| Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 01 041

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

Hamilton High School continues to provide a safe and secure campus for students, employees, and visitors. All take pride
in ensuring Hamilton High School remains a positive educational environment for all students. Our crime rate remains well
below that of other schools in the area and significantly below high schools throughout the State. The District’s School
Safety Plan details Hamilton High School’s policies regarding transportation, student discipline, emergencies and disaster
preparedness, dress codes, and child abuse reporting. This plan is available in the office for public inspection.

The HUSD and HHS School Safety Plan of Emergency Operations was adopted by the HUSD School Board on April 14, 2014.
HHS Faculty participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed in HHS Faculty meetings. The
HHS School Site Council reviewed and updated the HHS School Safety Plan in Late Fall 2019-20 school year, with pending
approval by the HUSD School Board by April 2020.

The site administrator regularly provides timely and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention,
compliance, and, importantly, awareness of issues that may affect our students, staff, and schoo! culture. In Fall 2018, we
had various informational meeting s with the Glenn County Sheriff's Office regarding lockdown training and procedures-
with consideration of the "fight or flight" procedures- as well as on the mental health SMART program and on internet
postings concerning students.

Hamilton High School continues to work closely with local law enforcement and the local fire department and we are
fortunate that both agencies are attentive to our needs. Our school safety coordinator keeps us well informed of new
safety policies and procedures. Our school staff is provided with regular safety training on a variety of topics germane to
Hamilton High School.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2017-182017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2018-192018-19 2018-19 2018-19
Average # of # of #of Average #of  #of #of Average #of  #of # of

Subject Class Classes*Classes*Classes* Class Classes*Classes*Classes* Class Classes*Classes*Classes*
Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size
1-22  23-32 33+ | 1-22 | 23-32 33+ | | 122 | 23-32 33+
English 17 12 4 | 17 | 13 4 19 1 5
Mathematics 16 12 3 16 22 1 18 | 20 4
Science 16 9 3 17 8 3 18 3 2
Social Science 20 5 6 19 7 4 21 4 6

*Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secandary school level, this information
is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

270 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 12 of 15



Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)
Title Ratio

Academic Counselors* 290.0
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2018-19)

Title Number of FTE*
Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1.0

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
{ Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

*One Full Time Equivalent {FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members wha each work 50 percent of full time.

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil (Restricted)  (Unrestricted) _ Salary
School Site 9,797 916 8,881 64,281
District N/A N/A 8,881 $64,281.00
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 0.0
State N/A N/A $7,506.64 $64,732.00
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 16.8 -0.7

Nate: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

The following pragrams and services represent the sources from which funding is secured to assist students at Hamilton
High School- these monetary sources are generally either state or federal programs: Title Il (Teacher Quality); Title Il (LEP);
Career Tech Education (CTE); Carl Perkins Vocational Education; Agricultural Incentive Grant; College Readiness Block
Grant (CRBG), which expired in June 2019.

Funding from these sources allows Hamilton High School to offer support classes, assist new immigrant students, assist
our migrant students and families, allow for us to increase the number of agricultural class offerings, and offer nearly a
dozen CTE courses. Also, we are able to offer college campus tours, college and financial aid workshops to our students,
and cover the costs of Advanced Placement (AP) and PSAT tests for all our students. Additionally, we have been able to
provide ongoing professional development opportunities to our staff.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 13 of 15 271



Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

A bk e State Average
District el
Category For Districts
Amount
In Same Category
‘Beginning Teacher Salary $40,565 543,574
' Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,829 $63,243
Highest Teacher Salary $85,894 $86,896
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $113,306 $103,506
: Average Principal Salary (Middle) | S0 $108,961
Average Principal Salary (High) $121,400 $108,954
Superintendent Salary $135,923 $136,125
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 33% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 9% 6%
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2018-19)
Subiect Number of Percent of Students
) AP Courses Offered* In AP Courses
Computer Science N/A
English 2 N/A
Fine and Performing Arts N/A
Foreign Language 1 N/A
Mathematics N/A
Science N/A
Social Science 1 N/A
All courses 4 15.6
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.
*Where there are student course enroliments of at least one student
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)
Measure 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 4 4 4

in the 2017-18 school year, Hamilton High School provided four full days and 13 minimum days of professional
development, in addition to Professional Learning Community (PLC) time each Friday. Focus areas for staff development
for our school year were Safety, Common Core Sta- Integrated Math implementation, and Structured English immersion.
These areas of professional development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly the structured
English immersion trainings which are aimed at improving access to our educational programs for all students.

The Math Department teachers have been involved in ongoing training aimed at the implementation of Common Core
Math Standards and the varied delivery of curriculum involved in CCSS Math Standards. Implementation is now in its
fourth year and has driven weekly collaborative PLC meetings among the Math teachers.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 14 of 15
272



Additionally, beginning with the 2017-18 school year, our master schedule was changed to a true block, with four periods
each day. Each student now has the opportunity to take eight courses and we were able to offer more elective courses in
various subjects. Additionally, in cooperation with the 6-8th Grades, the bell-and master schedule for 6-12th grades is
identical. This will assist in preparing students for the rigors of high school whilst allowing middle school grades additional
electives as well.

Continued training is provided for the implementation of data analysis and data analysis programs with the intent of
improving the teachers use of data to inform and improve instruction to help our students achieve academically. Weekly
Monday collaboration time has been changed with the new schedule to Friday afternoon PD and PLC time as every Friday
is now a minimum day with the change in master schedule. This time is utilized for the structured department
collaboration time, work on pacing guides and essential standards and information on CAASPP and other mandated
testing. PLC time is a time during which our teachers fully collaborate, discuss, and seek out solutions to better assist
instruction, curriculum, and student achievement.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 15 of 15

273



274



Hamilton Elementary School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card {SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data
reported in the SARC.

* Formore information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

* For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

* For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school
principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that
contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State
Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20)

Entity Contact Information
School Name  Hamilton Elementary School
Street 277 Capay Avenue
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951
Phone Number (530) 826-3474
Principal Kathryn Thomas
Email Address kthomas@husdschools.org
Website -www.husdschools.org

'County-District-School (CDS) Code  11765626007447

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 1 of 14 275



Entity Contact Information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District
Phone Number (530) 826-3261
Superintendent Dr. Jeremy Powell

Email Address :twilhelm@husdschools.org
Website www.husdschools.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

Hamilton Elementary School, with a current enrollment of 419 students, is located in Hamilton City, is approximately 10
miles from both Chico and Orland. We are the only K-8 school that serves the community of Hamilton City. Our 6th-8th
grade middle structure offers junior high students the opportunity to work with highly qualified content specialist
instructors to maximize their learning as they prepare for high school. This year is the first year implementing our Dual
Immersion Program--at the Kindergarten and first grade level providing bilingual instruction to 47 students. We are
pleased to offer middle school athletics: flag football, volleyball, boys and girls basketball. School and student safety are
paramount for our students and staff at Hamilton Elementary School. Students are supervised throughout the day. A
crossing guard is available before and after school and we have yard duty supervisors that assist with campus safety.
Scheduled drills and training for fire, lock-downs, and other emergency situations are conducted monthly to enhance the
preparedness of our staff and students if such an event occurred. Our vision is to create a K-8 school that is highly regarded
for its academic excellence and for its contribution in actively serving and improving the community in which it operates.
The mission of the faculty, staff, and administration of Hamilton Elementary School is to provide a well-rounded and
comprehensive academic program to ensure that all students learn at high levels.

Hamilton Elementary School is committed to making a positive difference in the lives our students. We will accomplish
this by setting high academic expectations for all children and supporting students socio-emotionally, behaviorally, and
academically through our multi-tiered system of supports. By supporting a positive school culture, setting high standards
for teacher performance, increasing academic expectations for all students and engaging the community in school-wide
events, it is our goal at Hamilton Elementary School to foster independent life-long learners and their college and career
preparedness. We welcome parents to work in the classroom, to be involved with our Parent Teacher Organization (PTO),
and to participate in all school activities. We embrace the challenges of the future while we celebrate the traditions of
the past. Our staff, parents and students are provided opportunities to create a collaborative culture with respect for
individual differences and diverse community values.

Visit our website www.husdschools.org and it will give you a quick snapshot of life at our school. Explore our links to find
out more about curriculum, programs, and daily events at Hamilton Elementary School.

In accordance with State and federal requirements, the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) is put forth annually by

all public schools as a tool for parents and interested parties to stay informed of the school’s progress, test scores and
achievements.

276 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 2 of 14



Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten | 62
Grade 1 41
Grade 2 39
Grade 3 47
Grade 4 42
Grade 5 60
Grade 6 41
Grade 7 48
Grade 8 35
Total Enrollment 415

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment
‘American Indian or Alaska Native 0.2
Asian 1
+Hispanic or Latino 96.4
: White 1.7
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 90.6
English Learners 36.4
'Students with Disabilities 13.3
Foster Youth 0.2
Homeless 6.5

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they
are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

* School facilities are maintained in good repair

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page3of14 277



Teacher Credentials

School School School District

EAEHErS 2017-18  2018-19 201920  2019-20
With Full Credential 20 20 20 10
Without Full Credential 1 0 2 2
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0

Teacher Misassighments and Vacant Teacher Positions

Indicator o ; 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
rMisassﬁigrnmgnEs qung(r:heirrsr °fn'?f'6“,5h Learners 0 0 0
g,TQ??',T‘?ac,ﬁ?’,“,"j5.*’,-",5,,‘5?‘,"‘,‘?’“5,*,, , 0 0 0
' Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0

Note: 'ﬂiséssirgn}ﬁeats"" refers to the number of pbsitions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.
*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2019-20)
Year and month in which data were collected: 8/2019

At Hamilton Elementary School each student has access to his or her own copy of the Standards-aligned textbooks and
instructional materials that were approved by the State Board of Education in the core curriculum areas. Hamilton
Elementary School adheres to the State-adoption cycle for purchasing textbooks and all materials considered for District
adoption are available to the public for review prior to any purchase. A public sufficiency and adequacy hearing is held
each year in October by the Glenn County Office of Education. Because we are a small K-8 elementary school, we involve
the entire staff in the selection of textbooks and instructional materials. Whenever feasible, we have piloted the
curriculum under consideration for a semester (from the state-approved list), conducted an evaluation of the material
based on predetermined guidelines, presented evaluation summaries to the entire staff, and made staff recommendations
to the school board.

Hamilton Elementary School has transitioned to Common Core Standards and teachers use instructional materials and
practices to best serve our students. We adopted Everyday Math (K-5) and CPM (6-8) and are currently piloting English
Language Arts curriculum. Hamilton Elementary School is in compliance with the curriculum adoption cycle established by
the California Department of Education. The District has aligned the curriculum with the State Frameworks and the

Content Standards.
. Textbooks and Other Instructional From Most Percan.t Students
Sobjert Materials/year of Adoption Recent | =ulaging wn
J P Adoption? Assigned Copy
Reading/Language Arts ‘Benchmark for K-5 grades, Benchmark Yes 0%

. Education Company
iStudy Sync 6_8th grades, McGraw Hill

278 201819 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 4 of 14



Textbooks and Other Instructional RECulast ! B Stdeats

Subject ; Recent ' Lacking Own
Materials/year of Adoption Adoption? Assigned Copy
Mathematics K, U of O, Early Learning in Math 2015 Yes 0%
1-5 McGraw-Hill,Everyday Math - Common
Core Edition 2015
College Preparatory Math (CPM) - Common
Core Edition 2013
Science K-5 Pearson Education 2005-06 Yes 0%
6-8 Holt, Rinehart, Winston 2005-06
History-Social Science K-1 Studies Weekly, 2018 Yes 0%
2-8 Pearson, My World Interactive 2018
Science Laboratory Equipment 0

(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

Hamilton Elementary has a closed campus from 8:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. while school and the Boys and Girls Club program
are in session. Prior to the start of the school day, one of two Maintenance personnel inspects the campus for safety. The
facility is clean and in good repair. There are ample classrooms, restrooms, playground space and equipment.

A staff of two provides janitorial services. Schedules are arranged so that no classrooms are interrupted during
instructional time. Custodial services are available from 6:00 a.m. until 8:30 p.m. The cafeteria is cleaned after both
breakfast and lunch and restrooms are cleaned and sanitized daily. The school grounds are clean and well ordered. Trash
cans are available throughout the campus.

The playgrounds and lawns are mowed weekly. The District contracts with an arborist to annually perform necessary
routine trimming of trees.

The school facilities, grounds, and vehicles are in good condition. The District participates in the State’s Deferred
Maintenance Program to replace major components of the school’s facilities (such as HVAC, roofs, floor surfaces, and so
on). All toilets and other fixtures work and are in good repair. We have installed automatic flush valves on every toilet and
hand dryers in each restroom to maintain a clean environment for students.

Hamilton City has maintained an elementary school on this location since the early 1900s. All of the original buildings have
long ago been replaced by madern facilities. All buildings meet current fire and earthquake codes. An OPSC modernization
project was completed within the past ten years that completely renovated the primary wing containing four classrooms,
two reading labs, and an adult restroom. Within the last seven years, a new kindergarten complex with three classrooms,
each containing restrooms, was added to our campus.

Hamilton Elementary School occupies 4.8 acres with separate athletic fields and blacktop space for both primary and
middle school students. There are separate playground facilities with rubber drop zones for both primary and middle
school children. The cafeteria complex can also serve as a gymnasium. All buildings have handicap access. The library has
holdings in bath English and Spanish. All students have Internet access through the computer lab. The lab has 30 Dell
multimedia computers. We are also considering a solar energy project at the Hamilton Elementary.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 5 of 14 279



The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program, which provides state matching funds on a
dollar-for-dollar basis, to assist school districts with expenditures for major repair or replacement of existing school
building components. Typically, this includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical systems, interior or
exterior painting, and floor systems. For the 2011-12 school year, the District budgeted $78,800 for the Deferred
Maintenance Program. This represents .012% of the District's general fund budget.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
e Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e The year and month in which the data were collected
* The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 10/07/2019

System Inspected Rating Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned |
| Systems: Gas Leaks, Good
{ Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: Interior Surfaces Good 502: Carpet needs to be replaced

609: Floor needs to be replaced

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good
Pest/ Vermin Infestation

Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good

Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs

External: Playground/School Good Grounds: Gophers
Grounds, Windows/
 Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Rating Good

280 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 6 of 14



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

* Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

e The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs
of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

‘ . School School District District State State

v Subject 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19
English Language Arts/Literacy
4
(grades 3-8 and 11) 41 37 42 0 50 50
Mathematics
(grades 3-8 and 11) 21 16 20 16 38 39

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
(i.e,, achieved Level 3-Aiternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

i [
\ Total Number Percent grcent greent
Student Group | Not Met or
. Enroliment Tested Tested
Tested = Exceeded

All Students 268 262 97.76 2.24 37.02
Male 133 129 96.99 3.01 31.01
Female 135 133 98.52 1.48 42.86
Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native -- - -- -- --
Asian -- -- - -
Filipino
Hispanic or Latino 261 255 97.70 2.30 36.47
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
White - - -- - -~
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 7 of 14

281



282

Student Group

Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless

Total

Enrollment

248
146

39

17

Number
Tested

242
140

38

16

Percent
Tested

97.58
95.89

97.44

94.12

Percent
Not
Tested

2.42
4.11
2.56

Percent
Met or
Exceeded

35.95
29.29

0.00

18.75

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e., achieved

Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students wha participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group

All Students

Male

Female

Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
*Asian

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
White

Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -

Total

Enroliment

266
132
134

259

246
145
38

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School

Number
Tested

257

244
143
37

Percent
Tested

99.25

99.24

99.25

99.23

99.19
98.62
97.37

Percent  Percent
Not  Metor

Tested  Exceeded
075  15.53
0.76 ! 16.79
0.75 14.29
0.77 15.95
0.81 13.93
1.38 9.09
2.63 5.41

Page 8 of 14



Percent Percent

M ol S T O
Tested Exceeded

Foster Youth
Homeless 15 15 100.00 0.00 6.67

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using anly students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subiect School School District  District State State
1 : = ) e 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19
:Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test (CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC pasting due February 1, 2020, These data will be included in the 2019-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021.

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

* Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2018-19)

Percentage of Students Percentage of Students Percentage of Students
Grade Level Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 9 0of 14 283



C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

« Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

At Hamilton Elementary School, parents are encouraged to actively participate in their child’s educational experience.
Parents can become involved in our school in various ways. Parents are encouraged to be actively involved in our Site and
District committees. Committees such as our District leadership team known as HULC, (Hamilton Unified Leadership
Committee) guides curriculum and instruction for all schools in Hamilton Unified. HULC is where all voices can be heard
and guide the goals and actions of our school board. Our School Site Council helps school leadership plan for categorical
funding expenditures as well as help refine the goals and objectives of Hamilton Elementary School. This hour of
commitment deeply affects how we provide a effective instruction for all our students and provide learning opportunities
to prepare students for college and career. We also have a monthly parent luncheon that invites parents or guardians to
lunch together, with HES leadership, to be kept informed of schoolwide initiatives as well as take part in our ELAC. Finally,
the Parent Teacher Organization known to us as PTO. Our PTO parents work tirelessly to provide extra classroom and field
trip monies for our elementary staff. Since the last recession, schools have been trying to rebuild funding we once received
back in 2008. Prices or cost of operating schools have gone up while funding has not. PTO works to fill in this gap and
needs each parent to actively participate in the PTO membership. We encourage parents and grandparents to contact
classroom teachers.

Parents are invited each month for morning coffee with the principal to share ideas and voice any concerns as well as
inform parents of other information about upcoming events. Our family case manager/liaison provides an additional
resource for parent outreach including home visitations and bridging school/home relationships.

Academic Parent Teacher Teams (APTT) have been established in various classrooms on campus. This is an opportunity
for parents to meet with their teacher and discuss their children and school performance in comparison with other
students. Teachers then create goals with parents and teach parents specific learning activities that support the goals so
they can better work with their children at home. After a set amount of time, the teacher reconnects with the parents and
discusses assessment results on the learning goals that were established. This process repeats itself and parents become
more connected with their child's learning and progress.

For further information on how parents may become involved in our school, please contact Kathryn Thomas, Principal, at
(530) 826-3474 or kthomas@husdschools.org.

284 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary Schaol Page 10 of 14



State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

*  Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions
School School  School District  District | District =~ State  State State

Rt 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 @ 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18  2018-19
Suspensions 8.5 39 2.5 6.7 : 4.5 35 36 3.5 35
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

Maintaining a safe, orderly environment is essential to learning. This begins with periodic inspections of all facilities as
well as a written plan.

A comprehensive safety plan that outlines all emergency procedures and processes is maintained in the school office. The
School Safety Plan was last updated for approval in December of 2018 and was reviewed with staff and School Site Council.
As part of the safety plan, a Crisis Response Plan was created and is annually reviewed in conjunction with the Glenn
County Sheriff and the Hamilton Fire Department.

Hamilton Elementary School has a closed campus from 8:00 a.m. until 6:00 p-m. while school is in session. Prior to the
start of the school day, one of two maintenance personnel inspects the campus for safety. Teachers, classified staff, and
administration are assigned supervision duties during all recesses and lunch periods in the cafeteria. Fire drills are
conducted monthly, and lock-down/intruder drills at least twice a year. As part of the Safety Plan Objectives, staff and
students receive monthly scenarios and trainings in an effort to develop muscle memory to respond potential incidents.
Fourteen cameras are installed to provide 24 hours surveillance of two thirds of our campus. All visitors to the campus
must check in with the office. Access is limited through two pedestrian gates in front of the school during the beginning
and end of the school day. During the school day access is limited to a single pedestrian gate in the front of the school.
Student absences are confirmed by a phone call to the parent or guardian and no child is released from school during the
day without previous approval by parents or guardians. Any removal of students during the school day is documented in
the office and parents are required to report to the office for all inquiries. All classrooms and other student areas are
equipped with phones capable of reaching 911.

Keeping students in school even when disciplinary matters occur is a priority. At times, students may be excluded from
school because of certain violation of the education code section 48300. Usually such actions as fighting, bringing unsafe
objects, including firearms and knives are usually met with immediate exclusion and may result in an expulsion under
Education Code Section 48915. At Hamilton Elementary School we work as an administrative team with our Intervention
Specialist (Counselor) to find alternatives to removing students from school. Parents are reminded to have conversations
with children about school and classroom expectations for schoolwide safety. Join us as a partner in safety by having
family talks about how your child can be safe and learn at Hamilton Elementary School.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 11 of 14

285



D. Other SARC Information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2016-17:2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18/2017-18'2017-18 2018-19 2018-19,2018-19 2018-19
Average # of # of #of Average #of # of #of Average. #of # of # of

?‘::f Class %Classes*jClasses*%Classes* Class %CIasses*‘vCIasses*}CIasses*. Class |Classes* Classes* Classes*
Size Size | Size Size Size ' Size Size | Size Size | Size Size Size
1-20 21-32 33+ | 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+
K 17 3 18 3 21 1 2
1 23 4 19 4 21 2 2
2 26 1 23 4 | 26 | 1
3 26 5 20 7 7 26 | 3
4 27 13 | 32 2 5 25 20
5 25 14 31 13 1 30 15
6 31 1 5 24 18 19 8 7
Other**

*Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)
Title Ratio

Academic Counselors* 518.8
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2018-19)

Number of FTE*

Tit}
itle _Assigned to School

?(Eoﬁnselor‘ (A;:édemic, égci;|/ ﬁehaviofal or Ciar;eeir Develorpime’nt) 8
: Librar7y M;edia Téacﬁer (Libférian) a N -
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist
Social Worker
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other 3.1

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

7018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 12 of 14
286



Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil (Restricted)  (Unrestricted) Salary
School Site 9797 916 8881 64281
District N/A N/A 8881 $64,281.00
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A _ 0.0 0.0
State N/A N/A $7,506.64 $64,732.00
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 16.8 -0.7

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

Hamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offers a complete list of educational services for our community.
Categorical programs provided by the Response to Instruction in Reading, Class Size Reduction K-3, extended day for at-
risk students, high school tutorial, summer school, athletics (football, volleyball, basketball, baseball, softball, soccer, and
track).

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language
services, resource specialist, and a special day class. Additionally through the Glenn County Office of Education, Hamilton
Elementary School was chosen as a site for an after-school program through the 21st Century Grant. Migrant Education
and First Five funding also contribute to our school resources and programs.

On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two other programs on our campus. Through
their Department of Child and Family Services, they have a State licensed Preschool and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

= State Average
District S
Category For Districts
Amount
in Same Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $40,565 $43,574
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,829 $63,243
Highest Teacher Salary 585,894 $86,896
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $113,306 $103,506
Average Principal Salary (Middle) S0 $108,961
Average Principal Salary (High) $121,400 $108,954
Superintendent Salary $135,923 $136,125
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 33% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 9% 6%

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 13 of 14 287



For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)
Measure 2017-18 | 2018-19 2019-20

o

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

The Hamilton Unified School District has provided four staff development days and calendared seventeen minimum day
Fridays to allow for additional hours of staff development. The focus of the staff development has included training to
support our effective Professional Learning Communities, effective instructional practices, and socio-emotional learning.
During the school year, the professional development at Hamilton Elementary School has been in alignment with our
MTSS grant, and all staff development during the site's 12 staff training afternoons has been focused on supporting
academic, behavior, and social-emotional instruction and learning as informed by our SWIS behavioral data and progress
monitoring of student achievement (Benchmark Assessments). In addition to districtwide and schoolwide professional
development opportunities, coaching opportunities are made available to support our schoolwide initiatives and meeting
the needs of our special populations: 1:1 coaching, co-teaching, content and grade-level collaborations and lesson studies
with our DI program and NTC (New Teacher Center).

The Hamilton Unified Leadership Team was established to develop an action plan to increase student achievement and
meet federal guidelines for program improvement schools. This team meets monthly.

288 2018-19 School Accountability Repart Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 14 of 14



Ella Barkley High School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs}) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data
reported in the SARC.

* For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

® For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCEF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

* For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school
principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that
contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enroliment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State
Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20)

Entity Contact Information

School Name Ella Barkley High School

Street Hwy. 32 And Los Robles St.

City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951-0488

Phone Number (530) 826-3331

Principal Dr. Jeremy Powell

Email Address twilhelm@husdschools.org

Website https://www.husdschools.org

County-District-School (CDS) Code | 11765621130053

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 1 of 12

289



290

Entity Contact Information

District Name Hamitton Unified School District
Phone Number (530) 826-3261
Superintendent Dr. Jeremy Powell

Email Address twilhelm@husdschools.org
Website .www.husdschools.org

school Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

The mission of the faculty, staff, administration and Governing Board of Ella Barkley Continuation High School is to provide
a comprehensive educational program for all students so that they may have the skills and the opportunity to realize their
full potential and, after graduation, become productive and contributing members of society. Each student, regardless of
abilities, socio-economic, or cultural background should develop a sense of self-worth, accountability, responsibility, a
desire for lifelong learning, and a genuine concern for the welfare and cultural diversity of others.

student Enroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)

Grade Level Number of Students
Grade 10 2
Grade 11 3
:Grade 12 4
Total Enroliment 9

student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2018-19)

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment
Hispanic or Latino 88.9
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged . 55.6
Students with Disabilities 333
Homeless 11.1

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they
are teaching;

«  Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Elfa Barkley High School Page 2 0of 12



Teacher Credentials
School School School District

fgachers 201718 2018-19  2019-20  2019-20
With Full Credential 5 5 5
Without Full Credential 0 0 0
'Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence {with full credential) 0 0 0

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

Indicator 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
. Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners _ 0 1
: Total Teacher Misassignments* 0 1
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.
*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2019-20)
Year and month in which data were collected: 09/2019

Textbooks and instructional materials are reviewed and selected according to California State Standards, as well as
research-based for alternative education. Textbooks are Board approved.

Other non-approved books are used in instruction. Sections of material from certain books are used to supplement the
material being covered. The teacher checks all assignments against the State Standards.

All students have access to textbooks and supplemental materials that are needed to complete their credits. The district
has affirmed that each student has their own textbook to use in class and to take home.

An art class is offered in the visual and performing arts.

From Most = Percent Students
ional
Subject Textbooks and Other Instructiona Recent Lacking Own

Materials/year of Adoption Adoption? e I

Reading/Language Arts Basic English Grammar 2003 Yes 0%
Basic English Composition 2003
English for the World of Work 2003
Exploring Literature 1999
Word Literature 1999
Study Sync, BookheadEd Learning, LLC 2019

Mathematics Life Skills Math 2003 Yes 0%
Consumer Mathematics 2003
CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 1, 2014
CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 2, 2nd
Edition, 2015
CPM- Core Connections, Integrated 3, 2nd
Edition, 2015

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page3of 12 291



From Most ' Percent Students
Recent Lacking Own
Adoption? Assigned Copy
Science Biology: Cycles of Life 2006 Yes 0%
Biology 2004
Physical Science 2004
Earth Science 2004

Textbooks and Other Instructional

Subject Materials/year of Adoption

History-Social Science Economics 2005 Yes 0%
United States History 2008
United States Government 2005
US Histary: American History; Reconstruction
to the Present, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt,
2019
World History: Modern World History,
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2019

 Health Life Skill Heath 2005 Yes

Science Laboratory Equipment Meets State Standards 0
{(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

The school opens before and after school for students who arrive early and have to be late. The school is located adjacent
to the Hamilton High School campus. The design of the classrooms is open and appropriate for individual or group
teaching. The buildings and gardens are maintained by the District staff and are in good repair, and 100% of the bathrooms
are functioning properly.

Teachers ensure that teaching students is safe, and that classrooms are kept in good order. A District custodian keeps the
facility clean during the afternoons. The school has had the benefit of using the traditional school gym for physical
education classes when needed.

The District Library serves the school with more than 7,500 books and a capacity of 15,000. The school has 12 computers
connected to the internet used for learning and instruction and a greenhouse that is used by the ROP classes of
Ornamental Horticulture. The entire school has access for the disabled. There are two class rooms and an administrative
building / offices, all built in 1986. All elements of the School Facilities were inspected in September 2018.

The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program which provides equal dolfar-for-dollar funds

to support school districts with their expenses for major repairs or replacement of existing school buildings. Typically this
includes roof, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical system, interior and exterior paint, flooring system.

292 201819 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 4 of 12



School Facility Good Repair Status {Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
e Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
* The year and month in which the data were collected
= The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 09/24/18

System Inspected Rating | Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks, Good

Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: Interior Surfaces Good

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good

Pest/ Vermin Infestation

Electrical: Electrical Good

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good

Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs

External: Playground/School Good
Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Rating Good

2018-18 School Accountability Report Card for Elia Barkley High School Page 5of 12 293



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

« Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

e The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs
of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

School School District [ District State State

S 2017-18  2018-19  2017-18  2018-19  2017-18  2018-19
English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11) * ® K ?
Mathematics = i 20 16 38 39

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Percent Percent
Total Number Percent Sl
Student Group ; Not Met or
. Enroliment Tested Tested
Tested Exceeded

All Students - = =5 = i
Male -- - - = i
Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino == = - - -
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - - - - =

English Learners - == . - =

294 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 6 of 12



Students with D

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless

Student Group

isabilities

Total
Enrollment

Number
Tested

Percent
Tested

Percent Percent
Not Met or
Tested Exceeded

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved

Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

All Students
‘Male

:Black or African

American Indian or Alaska Native

Filipino

Student Group

American

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Foster Youth

Homeless

Total
Enrollment

Number
Tested

Percent

Tested

Percent Percent
Not Met or
Tested Exceeded

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High Schoal

Page 7 of 12
295



296

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subiect School School District District State State
] 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19
Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test (CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC posting due February 1, 2020. These data will be included in the 2018-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021.

Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2018-19)

(School Year 2018-19)

CTE Program

Measure | I
Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 9
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and Institutions of

1
Postsecondary Education 00

Courses for University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) Admission

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent
2018-19 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 100
12017-18 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Reqrurired fqr UC]CSU Admission 0

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Qutcomes (Priority 8):

« Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2018-19)

Percentage of Students Percentage of Students ~ Percentage of Students
Grade Level Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards | Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Pre}rcrerhtarg'érs are not calculated and double dashes () appe;:n:rirn the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this categary is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 8 of 12



C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement {Priority 3):

e Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

Ella Barkley High School staff believes that parent involvement is critical to student success. Our school offers an open-
door policy to its parents.

Parents are welcome to attend their student’s classes or take school tours. A visitor’s pass and a class schedule can be
obtained at the Alternative Education office. Interested parents may contact Maria Reyes, Dean of Students, at (530) 826-

3331 or mreyes@husdschools.org or Martha Jaeger at mjaeger@husdschools.org for more information about ways of
getting involved in the school's programs.

State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

s High school dropout rates; and
= High school graduation rates.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
School ' School School = District  District  District State State State

inficator 201516 2016-17 2017-18 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 | 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Dropout Rate = - - 24 16 28 97 | 91 | 96
Graduation Rate - -- o 97.6 98.4 93 | 838 | 827 ; 83

For the formula to calculate the 2016-17 and 2017-18 adjusted cohort graduation rate, see the 2018-19 Data Element Definitions document located on the SARC web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

*  Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
¢ Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions
School School School District District District State : State State

Rate 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 | 2016-17  2017-18 2018-19
Suspensions 17.6 | 6.7 214 6.7 4.5 _ 3.5 . 36 35 3.5
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 9 of 12 297



298

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

The HUSD and EBH School Safety Plan of Emergency Operations was adapted by the HUSD School Board on April 14, 2019.
EBHS Faculty participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed. The School Safety Plan is
reviewed and updated yearly. The District’s School Safety Plan details Ella Barkley High School’s policies regarding
transportation, student discipline, emergencies and disaster preparedness, dress codes, and child abuse reporting. This
plan is available in the District office for public inspection. An updated updated School Safety Plan was reviewed in Fall
2019, with pending approval by the HUSD School Board by April 2019. Our district Safety Coordinator regularly provides
timely and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention, compliance, and, importantly, awareness of issues
that may affect our students, staff, and school culture.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

'2016-17/2016-17:2016-17:2016-17:2017-18/2017-18 2017 182017- 18 2018 19 2018 19 2018-19'2018- 19
Average #of #of = #of Average #of #of | #of WAverage #of | #of # of

Subject Class Classes*Classes*Classes* Class Classes*Classes*Classes* Class (Classes*/Classes*Classes™
Size Size Size Size Size Size Size | Size | Size Size Size Size
1-22  23-32 33+ 1-22  23-32 33+ 1-22  23-32 33+
English 4 3 2 4 2 4
Mathematics 3 4 3 3 3 3
‘Science 2 3 4 2 3 3
Social Science 4 6 3 6 F2 5

*Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category {a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary schaol level, this information
is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)
Title Ratio

Academic Counselors* .0

*One Full Time Equivalén{ (FTE) equéfs one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2018-19)

Number of FTE*

Titl
e Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
‘Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

*QOne Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member warking full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary
School Site 9797 916 8881 64281.00
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 10 of 12



Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Level | Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary
District N/A N/A 8881 | $64,281.00
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A : N/A 0.0 0.0
State N/A N/A $7,506.64 $64,732.00
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 16.8 -0.7

Note: Cells with N/A values da not require data,

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

Hamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offers a complete list of educational services for our community.
Categorical programs provided by the District include: Title I, Title [1l, GATE, Response to Instruction in Reading, Class Size
Reduction K-3, extended day for at-risk students, high school tutorial, and summer school. In the 18-19 and in the current
school year 18-19 a music class was added to the master schedule at Ella Barkley taught by the district music teacher.

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language
services, resource specialist, and a special day class.
On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two other programs on our campus. Through
their Department of Child and Family Services, they have a State licensed Preschool and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

District State Average

Category For Districts
Amount
In Same Category
Beginning Teacher Salary 540,565 $43,574
Mid-Range Teacher Salary | $65,829 $63,243
Highest Teacher Salary 585,894 586,896
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $113,306 $103,506
'Average Principal Salary (Middle) S0 $108,961
' Average Principal Salary (High) $121,400 $108,954
Superintendent Salary $135,923 $136,125
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 33% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 9% 6%
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2018-19)
Subiect Number of Percent of Students
) AP Courses Offered* In AP Courses
Computer Science N/A
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 11 of 12

299



300

Number of Percent of Students

Syplect AP Courses Offered* In AP Courses
English N/A
Fine and Performing Arts N/A
i Foreign Language | N/A
Mathematics N/A
Science N/A
Social Science N/A

All courses

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data

*Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 7
Measure 2017-18 2018-19 | 2019-20

 Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 4 4 4

Focus areas for staff development for 2016-17 school year and current school year are: Safety, continue with Professional
Learning Communities, Ella Barkley teachers meet with Hamilton High School teachers on Fridays for Professional Learning
Community (PLC). Areas of Professional development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly the
structured English immersion training's which are aimed at improving access to our educational programs for all students.
The district continues its focus with the implementation of Common Core State Standards- specifically integrated Math
implementation, and ELD standards for designated and integrated instruction. The HUSD also offers ongoing training's for
all teachers in our district for the purpose of ensuring a common educational practice in the HUSD classrooms kindergarten
through 12th grade. The high school has teacher-coaches to assist in this process through individual meetings and
training's, but also with in-class observation and coaching. Continued training is provided for the implementation of data
analysis and data analysis programs with the intent of improving the teachers use of data to inform and improve
instruction to help our students achieve academically. Professional Learning Communities were established during which
our teachers fully collaborate, discuss, and seek out solutions to better assist instruction, curriculum, and student
achievement.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 12 of 12



Hamilton Community Day School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2018-19 School Year
Published During 2019-20

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report
Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with
specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data
reported in the SARC.

¢ For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

¢ For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

e For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school
principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that
contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enroliment, high school graduates,
dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State
Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis.
Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending
on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

School Contact Information (School Year 2019-20)

Entity Contact Information
School Name Hamilton Community Day School
Street 535 Sacramento Avenue
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951-0488
Phone Number (530) 826-3261
Principal Dr. Jeremy Powell
Email Address jpowell@husdschools.org

County-District-School {CDS) Code 11765621130111

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 1 0of 10

301



302

Entity Contact Information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District
Phone Number 1(530) 826-3261
.Superintendent Dr. Jeremy Powell

Email Address jpowell@husdschools.org
Website www.husdschoals.org

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2019-20)

The Community Day School is designed to serve the needs of students in grades 7-12 who have been expelled for any
reason. The program's purpose is to teach students to make appropriate decisions about behavior and strengthen their
academics in order for them to return to their regular school and be successful. All persons will be treated with respect
in a safe and orderly learning environment. Hamilton Community Day School was non-operational for 2018-19 school year
due to no enrollment.

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2018-19)
Grade Level Number of Students

Kindergarten

Student Enrollment by Group {School Year 2018-19)
Student Group " Percent of Total Enroliment

Homeless

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

« Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they
are teaching;

«  Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

o School facilities are maintained in good repair

Teacher Credentials

School | School | School District

Teachers 2017-18  2018-19 = 2019-20  2019-20

with Full Credential
Without Full Credential

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential)

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 2 of 10



Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners
Total Teacher Misassignments*

‘Vacant Teacher Positions

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc
*Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials {(School Year 2019-20)
Year and month in which data were collected: 8/2014
Hamilton Community Day School is non-operational for the 2018-19 and 2019-20 school years.

Textbooks and instructional materials are reviewed and selected according to California State Standards, as well as
research-based for alternative education. Textbooks are Board approved.

Other non-approved books are used in instruction. Sections of material from certain books are used to supplement the
material being covered. The teacher checks all assignments against the State Standards.

All students have access to textbooks and supplemental materials that are needed to complete their credits. The district
has affirmed that each student has their own textbook to use in class and to take home.

An art class is offered in the visual and performing arts.

- From Most = Percent Students
T 1 i
Subject extbooks and Other Instructional Recent Lacking Own

Materials/year of Adoption Adoption? Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts Basic English Grammar 2003 Yes
Basic English Composition 2003
English for the World of Work 2003
Exploring Literature 1999
Word Literature 1999

Mathematics Life Skills Math 2003 Yes
Consumer Mathematics 2003
Pre Algebra 2004
Algebra 2004
Geometry 2005

Science Biology: Cycles of Life 2006 Yes
Biology 2004
Physical Science 2004
Earth Science 2004

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page30f10 303



Textbooks and Other Instructional From Most || Percent Students

Subject R L Recent Lacking Own
M 1 f A
aterials/year of Adoption Adoption? Assigned Copy _

| History-Social Science Economics 2005 Yes

United States History 2008

United States Government 2005
Foreign Language Yes
Health i Life Skills Math Yes
Science Laboratory Equipment 0

(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

Hamitton Community Day School is located on the east side of town and is a single building classroom. The community
day is in good conditon and has all educational resources to allow full access to students under ESEA.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
* Determination of repair status for systems listed
» Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
s The year and month in which the data were collected
¢ The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 10/20/2014

System Inspected Rating Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks, Good
Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
‘Interior: Interior Surfaces Good
| Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good
i Pest/ Vermin Infestation

Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good
Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good
Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good
Roofs

External: Playground/School Good
Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

- Overall Rating Good

304 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 4 of 10



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

* Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the
California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three
through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items
are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for
students with the most significant cognitive disabilities); and

* The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to
the University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs
of study.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

School School District District State State

Subject 2017-18 201819 201718 201819 = 201718 201819

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
(l.e,, achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Total : Number Percent LT Rercent

Raedeitsioun . Enroliment Tested Tested Not M
Tested Exceeded

Al Students

Black or African American
American Indian or Alaska Native
Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged
English Learners

Students with Disabilities

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 5 of 10

305



306

Percent Percent
Not Met or
Tested = Exceeded

Total Number Percent

Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested

.Students Receiving Migrant Education Services !
Foster Youth
‘Homeless
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e., achieved

Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a scare or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2018-19)

Percent Percent
Total - Number Percent
Student Group Not Met or
 Enroliment Tested Tested
1, ; Tested Exceeded

All Students

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Isiander
 Two or More Races

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

English Learners

Students with Disabilities
1Studentste¢7:7ei\iling rMiﬁgrant Iéducation Services
el

Homeless
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total

number-of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {-) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy

Note: The number of students tested includes al! students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 6 of 10



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subiect School School District District State State
) 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19
Science (grades 5, 8 and high school) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: This is a placeholder for the California Science Test {CAST) which was administered operationally during the 2018-19 school year. However, these data are not
available for inclusion in the 2018-19 SARC posting due February 1, 2020. These data will be included in the 2019-20 SARC posting due February 1, 2021.

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

¢ Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2018-19)

Percentage of Students Percentage of Students Percentage of Students
Grade Level Meeting Four of Six Meeting Five of Six Meeting Six of Six
Fitness Standards Fitness Standards Fitness Standards

5

Note: Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (-} appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of
students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

» Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2019-20)

Staff at Community Day believe that parent involvement is critical to student success. Our school offers an open-door
policy to its parents.

Parents are welcome to attend their student’s classes or take school tours. A visitor’s pass and a class schedule can be
obtained at the Alternative Education office. Interested parents may contact Maria Reyes, Dean of Students, at (530) 826-
3331 or mreyes@husdschools.org for more information about ways of getting involved in the school’s programs.

2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 7 of 10 307



State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

¢ Pupil suspension rates;
e  Pupil expulsion rates; and

= Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions

Rate School School School District District : District State State State
2016-17 = 2017-18 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Suspensions 6.7 4.5 3.5 .36 | 35 3.5
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2019-20)

The HUSD and HHS School Safety Plan of Emergency Operations was adopted by the HUSD School Board on April 14, 2014.
CDS Faculty participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed. Our district Safety Coordinator
regularly provides timely and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention, compliance, and, importantly,
awareness of issues that may affect our students, staff, and school culture. Our District, in the past, has employed a part-
time school resource officer who worked closely with local law enforcement, although budget concerns have caused the
SRO program to be temporarily discontinued. Our district and school safety coordinator keeps us well informed of new
safety policies and procedures. Our school staff is provided with regular safety training on a variety of topics germane to
Community Day School.

D. Other SARC Information
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

2016-17 2016-17 2016-17 2016-17,2017-18.2017-18 2017-18 2017-18?,2018-1912018-19;2018-1912018-19
{Average # of # of #of ‘Average # of # of #of Average #of #of . #Hof

d . . . :
GL:; Class §Classes*;CIasses* Classes* Class Classes*Classes* Classes*: Class :Classes* Classes* Classes*'
Size | Size Size | Size Size Size @ Size Size Size Size Size Size
1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+
Other**

*Number of classes indicates haw many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

Ratio of Academic Counselors to Pupils (School Year 2018-19)
Title Ratio

Academic Counselors* .0

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2018-19)

Number of FTE*

Title Assigned to School

' Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

308 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 8 of 10



Number of FTE*

Title Assigned to School

: Psychologist

-Social Worker
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
'Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Level Expenditures '  Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil  (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary
i School Site 0 0 0
District N/A N/A 0 0
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 4324 8.9
State | N/A N/A 0 0
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 495.8 14.6

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2018-19)

Hamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offers a complete list of educational services for our community.
Categorical programs provided by the District include: Title I, Title Iil, Response to Instruction in Reading, extended day
for at-risk students, high school tutorial, summer school, and California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) prep.

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language
services, resource specialist, and a special day class. Additionally through Glenn COE, Hamilton Elementary was chosen as
a site for an after-school program through the 21st Century Grant. Migrant Education and First Five funding also contribute
to our school resources and programs.

On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two other programs on our campus. Through
their Department of Child and Family Services, they have a Statelicensed Preschool and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

District State ﬂ'werage
Category For Districts
Amount
In Same Category
Beginning Teacher Salary $40,565 $43,574
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,829 $63,243
Highest Teacher Salary 585,894 $86,896
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $113,306 $103,506
2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 9 of 10

309



State Average

Distri
Category Seret For Districts
Amount
In Same Category
' Average Principal Salary (Middle) S0 $108,961
Average Principal Salary (High) $121,400 $108,954
Superintendent Salary $135,923 $136,125
' Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 33% 30%
'Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 9% 6%
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) _
Measure 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

The Hamilton Unified School District has negotiated and calendared Professional Learning Communities once a week for
teacher collaboration that focuses on student achievement . Focus areas for staff development for 2013-2014 are Safety,
Aeries Analytics, EDI, Common Core State Standards- specifically Integrated Math implementation, and Structured English
immersion. These areas of professional development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly the
structured English immersion trainings which are aimed at improving access to our educational programs for all students.
EDI (Explicit Direct Instruction)- now the Common Core Cadre- are ongoing trainings for all teachers in our district for the
purpose of ensuring a common educational practice in the HUSD classrooms kindergarten through 12th grade. The high
schoo! has teacher-coaches to assist in this process through individual meetings and trainings, but also with in-class
observation and coaching. Continued training is provided for the implementation of data analysis and data analysis
programs with the intent of improving the teachers use of data to inform and improve instruction to help our students
achieve academicatly.

310 2018-19 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 10 of 10



Hamilton High School
School Site Council
Agenda
November 12/10/19
HHS Library- 3:30pm

l. Call to Order: (time)
. Approve agenda:
I Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting

Public Comment: Public invite of items not listed/Public Comment:

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the
Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes
duration. The SSC s prohibited by California state law from taking any action on
any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

IV.  Non-Agenda Items:
1.
2.
3.
V. Items:
1. Single Plan for Student Achievement

2. School Safety Plan

a.

VI.  Other/Announcements
VIl.  Adjourn

311



312



Hamilton High School
School Site Council
Minutes

December 10, 2019
HHS Library- 3:30pm

l. Call to Order: {time)__ 3:40pm
. Approve agenda: 1%: Martin, 2" Sturdivant
lll.  Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting: 1% Rios, 2"*: Giovanni Martinez

Public Comment: Public invite of items not listed/Public Comment:

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes duration. The
SSCis prohibited by California state law from taking any action on any item
presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

IV.  Non-Agenda ltems:
1. LCAP: Maria Reyes did a quick review. Maria also explained what
the Cabinet meeting is and who is involved.

V. Items:
1. Goals: About the middle of January, goals should be modified.
2. School Safety Plan: New plan once it is done will go to board for

review and approval after it is complete.

V. Other/Announcements:

a.
b.

WASC will be happening next year, starting some preparation.
Giving Tree, there are still tags available for anyone who wants to
help out a family.

Industry Tour: Andy talked about how it went and the students who
attended. They all had a good time and it was very informative.
Ham Fest is Tuesday (12/17/19), for all students and staff, to kick
off the winter break.

Livestock Parent Meeting went well. There were 62 parents. Kids
are excited to start.

Freshman Orientation will be January 28" for next year’s freshman.
Open registration for student to choose classes for next year will
start Feb 10™.

VI.  Adjourn: 4:07pm
Next Meeting: January 21%, 2020 @3:30pm in the library.

313



314



Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue -« P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Tuesday January 14 2020 at 7:20 AM
Conference Room 306

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Item 3 Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance

Anticipated posting by January 9, 2020

Item 4 Public Comment
This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited
to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item
presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Item S Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ACTION ITEMS

Item 6 Approve School Site Safety Plan 19-20
Item 7 Approve SPSA
ADIOURMENT By 8:00 AM

315



316



6l

‘UOT)RNSTUTHIPY
10LISI(T PUe [00YoS

|

2ur |

a_rr:m:oﬁmmoumHoﬁumﬁﬂ.muﬁobﬂ:ﬂmmoaoﬁ owoﬁxm 7
_

syuared pue Jyers ‘sjuaprus Jo K3ayes oy o) sjeamy

UOENSTUIWpPY | Aununuos egusiod o1 Surpuodsar wr nonEnsTUTWIPE
. _ sasuodsayy 1wysiq 1da(g _ 1OL0SIP pue Juatupedap oI ‘JUSUISIIOFUS ME] [BOO]
_ 1usurpeda( _ wonenyig aI1] _ i1 AT2S0[0 Y20 [[BYS [00Y0S ATejuswalyg UONIWe] |
alrd ‘Juiays [enpraTpuy Quswediojug me] ._
_ TUONBNSIUIWPY 211G | JO uonenjeag . ‘SINOY JOOYDS 131J8 pUe
_ _ 1de@ | Buump a11s 100128 31 amoss 0) sampavoid pue sarorjod
o Iyeig | 20 uaweoIoTuy preoq judtardu [[eys [00y0S AIBjUowa|g U0 TWEL]
SOUBURNUIIBJA 10L0SI(] | SULIOIIOA] | AP 1$3DI04 preog
. ‘108RURN Ul Arre@ | womeonpyg Jo preog | "S[BTOLIJO 1OLUSIP pue

fuonensSIuWIpYy 21s |
.. SEpU2s Yy
UOTIRISIUIWPY ‘s3unesIy TUONRNSTUIIUPY
. 10LI81(] PUE [00YOS JO somuipy | 10WSIJ PUE [00Y0S

saoueBSe Aranuruoo ‘sjusred “idep eiry ‘yusweciopua
MPJ [BD0] 01 SUOLBIIAUL 3PN[IUT PUE SFUNIIW A)Jes |
TeinSal 0M1 19NPUOD [[BYS [00YdS AreIuotaly UOTWBY |

sown dn xjord pue Jj0
_ [ doIp Suunp Ajjeroadss [00Yos woI puE 0] 2)N0I UL 21E

ueld jo . _ | SIUSPTUS YOMjm SULMP SSWl] [[B 18 S[qISIA 9q 0] sjuared

3urog | uourmuew[dur JUQTLDIOJUG MBT uesed | syuared geis {qUD | pUe "SIoquiati Jyels ‘JUattiooIOfue Mef [e00] 25eImooua

-uQ 1Y | fuonensmuiuwpy o1 | JqISIA | TIUeWadIOfUg MET | [[I4 TOTIBDSTUTWPE [OOYDS ATRJUSTUS]H UOI[TURE]
3le(] ” | BLIDILLD) | $32111083Yy _ d3lg wonay

puy NEQ LIS | 9[qIsuodsay senaeg  uonEplEA _

"eoussald rejuared pue jjers Jusuien1ous me] S1QISIA 2ARY 11eYS [0040S ATe)UsWalg UoIwel :| aAnaiqo
"SINIANDE
POIB[31 [OOYDS UIOY PUB O SUI2ARI UAYM PUY O0YOS WOL PuE 0] Surjeaen Ut “JOOYDS 18 OIYM 2IN03S PUE BJeS 218 SJUSPTIS [V [ 20D

UBd UONIY [004dS 31eg §,[00YdS A1B]UaWI[Y UoIWwe]y

1DHISIC] [00YDS Paijiuf] uolfiwep

317



1da(q o1 !
USWSOIOJUT MBT  SUOTEROTUNWWIOD _
‘quapmoluuedng | uLNLIM ,

ULIO ] JUOWISSISS Y |
-J[9S [00YPDS AJES

JuewaoIojuy
MBT [IlA UCHRUIPIOND UL SUOLE[NFaI pue

sapu Koeanid 120 PUB VI JTH )M 20UBpIOOIE Ul
WI20U0D B S1 A13]BS [OOT[3S 10 JUSPIUS Uaym Je)s pue
KLunuuios AJo (i [00YdS ATRIustIs]q UOITWEH

‘sompedold pue sjoo0301d Aloges aonoeid 0]

| HEIS [000S | WO JUSWSSISSY | ‘UONBOSIUIWPY | I9PIO UT JUSUISSISSY-J[2S [00YDS 3JeS =) arerdwos
u | ‘mopensITUIDY | -J[3S [00YDS AJES | [004os | Aqreotpoutad [[im [00YDS ATejuawis]g UOITWeH
! |
_ __ 1da(g 211 |
uerd 10 _ qUaTIao10yug MeBT |
gwon | uoneluswadun ydnel | “PRIS S10[ASUNC)) ‘SBUNIIN JEIS A[YIUON Je SOLIBURS . (J] TeYM..
-uQ 1Y JIB1G [OOYDS | SOIF21RNS/SPPUSEY | ‘UOWRISTUIUPY IS _ sonoeid {[1a JJEIS [00YOS ATRJUSUIOTY UOIWEH
|
" |
1da onj SFUTIPA JTRIS 1B YIUOUI B 99U0 sanpaoold Ajayes
uerd jo _ JUOUIQVIOTUT MEB] uo  AIOWSW 2]osnu,, Urelqo o} sa131ens apiaoid |
Fuiog | uonejuatuefdur y3ne ] ‘JIe1S (SI0[aSUNO)) [[IM UGOUBNSIULWPE §,]O0YDS AIpjUawafy uoljuey |
-uQ v JIBIS [00UDS | So1321Bng/SEPURSY | ‘UOUBASTUNIPY )
a1e(] m " _ seo1m0say | da1g monoy
puyg e UBIS i spqisucdsey] sorR | BLISILL) UOLEPIEA | _ |

‘sarnpedord pue s[000101d £13JBS GO paurel) A[SNONUNUOD 39 (14 JIS Arejuawiafg uoIwel] g 2au03[q0

1014SI(] [00YDS PaLJiu[) uoljiurey

318



Hamilton Unified School District

Goal 2: All students and staff members are provided a safe teaching and leaming environment.

Objective 1: Hamilton Elementary School has effective strategies to intervene at the earliest possible point when students exhibit anti-social

behavior.
Validation Parties Responsible | Start Date | End
Action Step Resources | Cntenia | Date
| Hamilton Elementary School shall provide to | Completed Counselors; At { On-
| parents/guardians information of agencies that can | Directory Administrations _ implementation going
provide counseling services. 7 of plan [
| Hamilton Elementary School shall provide to staff | Completed Site Administration; | m
idenufied effective research-based strategies that | Material; | Counselors | = -
address anti-social behavior in grades K-8. 7 Documentation _
|

Hamilton Elementary School shall encourage staff to
attend workshops/conferences on identifying academic
risk factors and applying effective strategies in dealing
with anti-social behavior in schools.

Hamlton Elementary School’s staff shall work with
parents in identifying maladaptive behaviors and
developing strategies to address these behaviors.

Hamuilton Elementary School shall hold regularly
scheduled “Student Study Team (SST) Meetings.”

Students with maladaptive behaviors shall be placed on
the agenda. The team may include a psychologist,
administrator, teacher(s), and a counselor. (A member
of the Special Education Department, the student, and
parent will be encouraged to attend.)

| Staff attending
_ workshops

_ Number of
parent
conferences

| SST Agendas
% and minutes

Site Administration;
Staff

Site Administration;
Counselors; School
Psychologist

S8
153

319



Objective 2: Hamilton Elementary School sets a standard for adults and students to interact with each other in a caring

Hamilton Unified School District

- SUDPOTVE manner.

_ Validation Parties Responsible . Start Date End

! Action Step Resources | Criteria _ Date
+ Hamilton Elementary School shall develop strategies | District sponsored Strategies Site Administration: At On-

m to encourage parents/guardians to be proactively parenting classes; implemented Faculty: Counselor;  implementation | going

mvolved in the education of their children.

Hamilton Elementary School shall encourage parents
to volunteer for school-related activities.

Hamilton Elementary School shall encourage all
parents to participate on its School Site Council, and
the District Advisory Committees (HULC).

Hamilton Elementary School teachers and counselors

Parent Newsletter

| Website; Site

Council Meetings

Booster Clubs;
Parent Volunteer
List

Superintendent,
School Site Council;

Site Admimstration;

Staff, Counselors,

Extent of Parent
Involvement
and Volunteers

Amount of
Parent

Participation

Faculty Logs;

Site Council

Site Administration
| and Staff; Site
| council
District/Site
Administration;
HULC

Faculty; Counselors;

of plan

| shall notify parents/guardians when a student begins and Admimistration | AERIES “ Admuinistrators
| to exhibit academic or social problems. _ documentation | ’
|
| |
Hamilton Elementary School shall provide to | GCOE, Crisis 7 Documentation _ Site Admunistration
students, staff, and parents skills to solve problems phone line, of participation | and Counselors -
and resolve conflicts. counselors 7 in available
. services
Hamilton Elementary School’s staff shall promptly | Existing Records of i Faculty; Staff; N
return phone calls to parents, students and community | Communication registered Counselors; Site
Jeaders. system complaints [ Administrators .
_ _ Site Administration:
| Hamilton Elementary School shall hold annual _ Parent Nights; _ Site Council
| events that bring students, parents and staff members | Assemblies; 7 Back-to School; Annual
together in-a positive environment. parent/teacher | Open House; Review
| conference 7 Assemblies
25

320



Hamilton Unified School District

Hamilton Elementary School
Safety Plan Signature Page

The undersigned members of the Hamilton Elementary School Safcty Planning Committee
certify that the requirements for the SB 187 Safety Plan have been met.

U(,ujvau

Pripcinal A\,{q 92()}51! Dt’_'('/ 10, '
. Q e
Prediedit, School Site Counc11

At e A2 f

Law Enforcement Representative

g /)(ﬂ;ﬁ/\ ﬁ,\,fw/_L Yot Qe s 710

Fire Department

TN

3l )19

15

DeL WIg~ present.

321



Hamilton Unified School District

Hamilton Unified School District
Safe Schools Committee
Hamilton Elementary School’s Safe School Action Plan

Goal #1
| All students are safe and secure while at school, when traveling, to and from school and when traveling to and

| & from school related activities.

B Goal

{ * \ All students and staff members are provided a safe teaching and learning environment.

Note: Action steps must be reviewed and updated anmally and reported to school board at February board meeting.

Updated and reported to school board:

17

322



Hamilton High Sports Booster Minutes
December 2, 2019

Meeting called to order at 6:05.

Present: Jamie Moore, Kylee Paulos, Sandy Strong, Todd Deitz, April Hine,
Hector Gonzalez, Cristina Rios, Heidi Powell and Sharon Avrit.

Minutes were read. Hector made a motion to approve minutes as read and Cristina
seconded. Motion passed.

We did not have a treasurer’s report tonight.

New Business:

1. Coaches’ Needs: April stated wrestling might need money to help pay
for tournaments. This is something Boosters doesn’t usually help with
each sport has fundraisers to help with this kind of expense. She was
looking into some fundraisers for the team. Todd Deitz said he was still
looking at quotes for softball uniforms but hadn’t heard back from North
State yet. He will have them ready for next meeting.

2. Future Fundraisers: If anyone has any ideas or new fundraisers please
let us know. We will not be doing the trap shoot this year.

Old Business:

1. Fall Sports Banquet: The banquet was on Tuesday November 19, and
it went well. We again had plenty of food and the gym was packed.
Thank you to all those who helped with this night.

2. Merchandise: We look good on merchandise. April brought up that
maybe we sell stickers. Sharon said instead of boosters selling those
wrestling could do it for a fundraiser.

3. Board Nominations: We will have nominations and voting next
meeting.

Next meeting will be January 13,2019 at 6pm. Meeting was adjourned at 6:25.

323



324



0T"588
01" %8
00" 108

62°06S
62°06S

L8°28L
£EE"CT
T0°998
S8"88
¥576C¢
LBTZBE
£9° TS
£E9° 1S

007250
00°2¢s0

S0°19
£0°Z¥%8
£0°Z%8

T%"9ST
LTV
89°CTT

Junowy

J9UIXF-F wIsL-3 SHE FH

T

‘e
00°0
00°0
00°0

i1 00°0
00°0
0070
00°0

'T
'T 00°250'T

€0°2¥%8

38N Juwy brg

EO¥d TT:ST 6T1/50/2T 9T°00°T 00SRAY

EEEEEEEZ

SAW6L

+ 017588 INOOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0025~-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-900-00T-0025-00L2-0000~-0-0000-T0

* 627065 INQIOWY INEWAVd TYLOL

00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~-TO SYINGHET NVA

% LB 2ZBL'T INNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-TC
00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0

L I R I B B A |

+ 00°2S0°T LNOOWY INAWAYE TYLOL

00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-TT T Say ag

ESZErxnrx

LNOOWY XW¥I dASN TYLOL
* £0°C%8 LNAOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00%%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~T0 T

* T¥# ¥ST LNIOWY LNIWZYd TY.LOL
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T

aq ¥pd 3t [qo ocungd Teod X S99 pd
wnu JUNOD0Y  Wnu YEY adA3 3tsodeg wnu g1
<< uadp >> 6T02Z TT ¥IAWHDIA:SZ HOLYE SZ00 :HOLVL

LSITAYd ATAYAVd SINNODDY

6T0Z ST AON-T XIOL ‘FOVHTIN
6T0Z S2 AON-T ATINL ‘HOVATIW

LISNVAL LT$%81

LLLLLTYEY9E
LLLLLTVPTEL
LIBILABELD
2S9€EP8E990
LLLLLTYVIED
LLLLTTITRLY
LLLLTITTIPTE

23a
odda
oda
odd
DEQ
DEa
odd

6102/12/1T
6102/12/11

S90000-Ad
§90000-Ad

TIANDISO STUD 00/0L%T00

610Z/TC/11

990000-Ad

@04 DNINJI0D 00/2LOTOD

e10z/ze/11
stoz/zz/11
s1oz/Ee/Tt
eroz/ee/1t
groz/eez/It
8T0Z/92/T1
glOZT/9Z/1T

ZZ¥000-0d
ZZ¥000-0d
ZZW000-0Od
ZZ%000-04
ZEZY000-0d
ZZ¥000-04
ZZw000-0d

0D HOIAYHAS ¥ALYM VINJOAITYO 00/€50000

LINd7-0L00TTI6T 6102/0€/TIT Z1€020-0d TEZ00C

0TI VIQEW soLsng 00/690200

92010000ZdgH#

SLTEBBET
TELTBBET

NON
ID0

uotadraasaqg

98zL1IL "1SId

6t0z/v0/2T

89E020-0d4 682002

SIONa0ud 0DAVH 00/%%%000

6T02/2T/T1T
6102/2T/11T

23eq

€0%000-0d
€0%000-0d4

I3LY 00/SL0T00

sousxajzsy bs

SWeu JTWsy IPPY/ICRPUIA

0202 TZT A¥VANYL ‘S HOLVE
TOCHDS GIIAINO NOLIIWVH ZTIO

325



326



6Z°S2%'8 * 62°STV’'8 INNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL )
S6°00€ 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0Z2ES-€T ¥ TLBETZ 61028/20/2T SZ¥000-0d
66°8¢2 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€E¥-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET € TLBETZ 6T0Z/20/2T SZ¥000-0d
SS9 H0E’T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T 2 0S8ETZ 6T02/20/21 SZ¥#000-0d
29 %82°T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 7 TLBETZ 6102/20/21 SZ%000-0d
89°0TT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T TLBETZ 6102/20/2T SZH000-04
ST LL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0SB8ETZ 6102/20/2T SZH000-0d
ZL 612 0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€T ¥ 000€£TZ 610Z/8T/1T SZH000-0d4
8Z°8F% 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 000€ETZ 6T0Z/BT/TT S2¥000-0d
S9°009'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 BE6ZTZ 610Z/BT/TT SZ%000-0d
TE8T 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T € ¥8CETZ 6T02/T2/TT SZ¥000-04
PT'0T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-~00L%-00L5-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 ¥8ZETIZ 6102/12/TIT SZ%000-0d
YZEL 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-€T T ¥8ZETZ 6T0Z/TZ/TT S2%000-0d
8L's¢€C 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T % 8LTZIZ 610Z/2T/1T SZ%000-0d
Lo 1z 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-£T € 8LZZTIZ 6T0Z/TT/IT S2%000-0d
08°988 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-€T 2 9LTTIZ 6T02/2T/TT SZTH000-0d
90°LSS°T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 92212 6102/2T/TI1 S2%000-0d
TO %ET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-004LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T ¥92Z1Z 6102/2T/1T SZv000-0d
65 €21 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE~0000-0-0TEG-ET T 9L2ZTT 6102/2T/1IT SZ%000-04
0D NOSTHINYA  00/%9L000
LE"PET’T ¥ L6°PET'T INOOWY INSWAYd TYLOL
0% " €TT 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T T CE9BI6LT 6T0Z/T2/TT S¥H000-0d
86°€TT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 6BSB96LT 6T0Z/8T/TIT S¥%000-0d
0T 00T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00LP-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T €6G896LT 6T02/8T/TT SPP000-0d
9L°592 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T CSOE96LT 6T0Z/2T/TIT SHP000-0d
0T°00T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 88SZE6LT 6T02/LO/TT S¥$000-0d
ZPELT 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T BLSZEE6LT 6108/L0/TT S$%000-08
2O ETE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T S8SZEELT 6T0Z/LO/TIT SH%000-0d
0T 0LT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 60¥%8BT6LT 6T0Z/TE/O0T S$¥000-0d
0T*00T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T CIP8TI6LT 6T02/TE/0T SHH000-0d
0T"0LT 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T TLBPT6LT 6102/82/0T SHH000-0d
6695 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0Z2ES-€T 2 68S896LT 6102/8T/1IT S$%000-0d
88°ZET 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0ZES-CT 2 CSO0E96LT 6T02/ZT/TT S¥%000-0d
8995 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00£%-00LE-0000-0-0ZE5-€T 2 8LSCE6LT 6T0Z/L0/1T SHH000-04
057951 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00,%-00LE-0000-0~0ZES-ET 2 S8SCE6LT 6T0E/60/1T SPP000-0d
z6's8 0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€T 2 60%8T6LT 6102/TE/0T SPH000-0d4
26°58 000 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0Z€5-€T 2 TLBPI6LT 6T0Z/8Z/0T S¥H000-0d
XYANYEED TYLSAY, 00/29L000
Junowy 3sN  juy bty SAW6L ad ¥pd 3ts  [Q0 oumg Teop x  soy pg uot3idraosag ajeq 2ouaxagay bow
ISIAIXF-H wWIeL-F ST HA wnu Junosay wnu ygy adA3 3tsodag unu al xelL Sweu JTwsy IPpY/IOpusp
<< uadgo >> 6T0Z TT ¥YAAWHDHA:SZ HOILWE SZ00 :HOLWY 0202 2z XMYANVYL ‘SZ HOIvVH

Z IOvd TT:ST 6T/50/2ZT 91007 005Xav LSITHId HTEVAYd SINNODDY 98CLIL "ISIA TOOHDS QHATAINN NOITIWVH 210

327



328



TO0 9LE
00°658
16°18¢€
60°06
T0°S¥%

00 8ET
00°LE
00 ¢t
00°LE
00-°¢g

[A T
65°60T
zcr-zes
TT-S¢L
02 -%¢

ST"OTT
ST"OTT

00°5eT
00°scT

00°080
00°080

Junowy 1sN

‘T
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

Hz:
00°0 d NN
00" 0 d NN
‘T Q0-0 d NN
00°0 d NN
8e°¥%6 d NN
00°S2T 4 NN

‘e
' 00°080°¢€ d AN
Juy bt SAWEL

ISUIXF-d wrsL-dA SH IFHA

6102/02/TT
6T02/02/11
6TO0Z/ET/TT
6T0Z/ET/TT

Z1%000-
ZT%000-
C€T¥000-
ZI%000-~

ONI QUYATIIH

6T10Z/T2/11
6102/12/T1
6102/12/11
6102/12/T1

490000~
L90000-
L90000-
L90000-

aNd ONIATOAAN JITIJAINA NOILTIWYH

6T02/8T/11
6T10Z/8BT/TT
6102/8T/11
610Z/1T/0T

8004 ¥VYLS

ST%000-
ST%000-
STI%#000-
ST%#000-

a1on

od
od
od
od

00/2.0000

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

00/%1T000

0od
0od
od
od

00/602000

STHEIVI-0S62LZP0TIN 6T02/ST/TT 0LE0Z0-0d 16200Z

SNOILOTOS ONITIVW d4

00/€£20T00

HIALILSNI 40¥d MAN 610Z/S0/2T ZOEOZO-Od £22002

DI¥LSIA TOOHDS TAIAINN YNAILIOI

00/82%000

PHANI ‘ANOE 8T0Z DAA/AON 610Z/%0/2T 612020-0d SITO0Z

¥ TO9LE'T INNOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T BOTLI9EDY
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 60TLI9E0Y
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T TETEOHO0L
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T ZETEOFO0L

% 00°8€T INNOWY INHWAYd TY¥IOL
00000-900-00T-0685-000T-0TIT-0-0000-T0 1440 TIVELMISYE TT/ZT 8S9THMO
00000-900-00T-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TAA0 TIVNELANSYE TT/ZT LSITHID
00000-900-00T-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 1430 TTVELEISYE 0T/ZT 9S9THND
00000-900-00T-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 1430 TIVELEISYE 0T/2T SSOTHID

x TOTOL'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYEOL
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T % 0959262
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € 0%%926¢
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € S6€926¢
00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES~€T € SEHA XOHd DNV-560588¢C

* 9T°0TT INNOWY INIWAYd TYILOL
00000-000-000-0665-00£2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ 00°S2T INNOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0TOL-TO0 T

x 00°080°€ INOONY INEWAY TYLOL
00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-0000-12 ¢

S6ELxxxrx WYNOONd SHAI
aa ¥pdg 3ts  [qo »Dung TeoH X s9¥ pa uotadriosaq
wWNuU JUNOoD0Y wnu vgy adA3 31sodeg wnu qr xeq
<< u2dg >> 6102 TT NIAWADHA:SZ HOLVE SZ00 :HOIVE
ISITaId ATEYAYd SINNODOW 98ZLIL

£

FDVd TT:ST 6T/50/2T 9T1°00°1 005AdY

23eq

LITIOWd TYNOILYONAd

00/2%0T00

sousxazay bay
SWEU JTWIY IPPY/Iopusp

0C0T 2T ZAMYNNYL
"LSId TOOHDS GATAINN NOLTIWVYH ZT0

‘Sz HOIvE

329



330



68°8LT 5 68°8LT INAOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
68°BLT 68°8LT d NN 00000-£S0-000-00£%-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 T
$8-¢cz x ¥B8°tZ2C INNOWY LNHWAVA TYLOL
vZ 69 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T
89°Z% 000 d NN 00000-000-000~-00€%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-€T T
g§9°¢v 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET T
vz 69 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T
00°029°T % 00°029°T INOOWY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
00°0%S 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0%5 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~0-0000-T0 T
00°0%S 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

CTOCxxxxx
LT Z2% *» LT°C2C% LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
Te2L0T 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 I
98" %12 0070 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0STI8-T0 T

TEOBevrxx
69 TLL'T *» 69 TLLT LNAOOWY LNIWAVA TYIOL
69°TLL'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-066S-00LZ-0000-0-0000-10 T

8V0Cxxyxx
T8°S¥% * 1I8°9% LNOQOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
I8°S¥% NN 00000-000-000-002S-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0
85°096°2ZT * BST0¥6'CT LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
85 0¥6°CT 85 0%6 2T d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-0000-1Z 2

TEEBxxaxa
jIumowy 3aN Juy bt SdW6L aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teon x  s9y pd
I=2¥IXg-9 WIS -d Sd HA7 unu Junodoy wnu ygv O&U UHMOAHMQ unu g1 xXel

<< u=adgp >> 610Z TT ¥HEWHODEJ:SZ HOIVH SZ00 :HDILVL

k4 994 1T:ST 6T1/S0/2T 91'00°1 Q0S9Xd¥Y ISITEId dTYAYd SINNODOY

8CTELZTIO 6TO0C/ST/TT S02020-0d €HI00T

X1ddQs ONIQIIM d0W  00/%Z25000

€LTTIBCTTS 6T02/82/TT S0%000-0d
ZLITBZITS 6T0Z/82/1T SOPOCO-0d
0STZBTITIS 6T02/%T/TT S08000-0d
TSTZBTITITS 6T0Z/%T/TT S0#A00-04

NANIT 3 WIOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000

60LTIM/SHELIS TI¥ AON 6T02/L0/TT 0%%000-0d
TO9TIM!SALIS TI¥ IDO 610Z/80/0T 0%%000-0d
86PTIM!SHIIS TIV IJ¥S 6T0Z/80/60 0%%000-0d4

TOYLNOD dFEM ¥ LSAJ S AWYY'L 00/8BETO0

Vd¥EIS JWD ST0Z-€902 6T0C/ST/TT T0%000-0d
0524 QY04 ¥#T02-9902 6T10Z/ST/TIT TOP000-0Od

OTUIDATE OLOV NIMMYI 00/6%£000

TS996F0009NI‘6T0Z DHA 6T0Z/T0/ZT Z¥H000-0d

ONI SNOILVOINNWWOD HAIL 00/€L6000

SG¢-0T ‘STYHN 4ANOD ¥SDY 610Z/ET/IT $90000-Ad

TTIMOd AWHYHL 00/500T00

NOISNYIXE-L0SPPT 6102/92/1T L6€E610-04

uotidraosaq 23eg 2ousI3Ioy bay
[weu JTWdY IPPY/IOpuUsp

0zZ0Z Zz AYYNNYL ‘52 HOLYE
98CLTL  'LSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTIWYH 210

331



332



29" LLL
69°€0¢C
LL OLY
89 ETS

LO"T%S
LO"T®O

00-8Lz
00°68T
0068

9,786
SL'86

AR AN4
98¢t
T6"0¢
€L 92
¥9°86
¥ZTLOT
18 %9
6Z° %1
6L°TT
[V
S8°0L

LT 69
LT 69
00°0

junowy 3IaN
ISWIXFI-H wIdL-" SH HA

S

00°0
000
0070
00°0

‘8
‘8 000

00°6BT
00°0

00°0

98°¢1T
T6°0¢
€L°oz
s2'8

$Z LOT
I8° %9
89°ST

6L 1T
co g8
S8°0L

LO"SL
00°0

Juy bro

gD¥d TT:ST 61/50/2T 9T1°00°1I

(ST < =
g

[STRNTRN 2V S PR TR a TR c T c MRy a Vi c

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02€S-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T

oMo

+ LO°TP2’8
00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

x 00°8LZ
00000-000-000-0685-009€£-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-10 T

* 9L°86
00000-000-000-00€¥-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

= PT°2¢%
00000-920-008-00€E%-02¥Z-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-920-008-00€E%-02%2-0TIT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00E%-000T-00ZE-0-00TT-T0
00000-805-000-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0O
00000-805-000-00€¥%-000T-0TTT-0-1080-T0
00000-805-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-10
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LZ~0000-0-0000-T0

HA AN A A A A A

x LT°69
00000-%TS-000-00€%-000T~0TTT-0-T080-T0 T
00000-000-000-00E%-0C%Z-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T

aa ¥pg 3Ts  [qo dung Teop X sed pd
unu 3unoody unu yey

<< uadg >>
00SXdY

2dA3 3tsodag

6T0Z TT ¥AAWADHA:SZ HOLVE SZ00
LSITHEd FTAYAYd SINNODDY

LBLBYLY 6T02/8T/TT LO%000-04
L6LOVLY 6T0Z/TT/TT LOP000-0d
OLTIL¥LS 6T0Z/TIT/TT LO%000-0d
TP99%L9 6T02/TT/TT LO%000-0d

HSEYd DIAIDVYIOAd

LNOOWY INHWAVd TVLIOL

00/€9L000

9-6€LYLLTZE6 SH AON 6102/12/1T 91%000-0d

T304

INOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

00/%80000

dTHSYHEWAW 1OQ TVANNY 6T0Z/ST/TT LLEOZO-Od S82002
€LEQOTOOTIOD 6T0Z/€Z/TT TE000-0d

CBB6xrxxx HDIAYES ONINAIYOS XEWVAYd

LNNOWY INJWAYI TYIOL

00/L0%T00

6PLSTY 6T0T/90/TT LTI¥000-0d

HAYMAIVH ANYTE0

LNOQOWY INHWAVd TYLOL

00/L20000

T0O60ERZPSOL 6T02/02/TT $8€020-0d SEZ00Z
IN020006£S0% 6102/02/TT $8€020-0d SEZ00T
TO0EZITBESO® 6T02/02/TT €£8€020-0Od T8BZ0O0Z
TOOPSEPBIE0P 6T0Z/BT/TT €LE0Z0-0d $62002
TOOTLLPE2EOF 6T0Z/8T/TIT €LE0Z0O-0Od $62002
T00€S8FE9E0Y 6T02/ST/TT €LE0Z0-0d $6Z002
TOOES8FB9ECY 6T0Z/ST/TT €LE0ZO-Od 962002
TODBPLGE0ENY 6TO0C/LT/TT S22020-0d S$80002
TODLSTPE0EOY 6T02/%T/TT S22020-0d S8000Z
T00LOTESTSOY 6T02/6T/1T 00T020-0d

ONI LOdHd dADIJA0

LNAOWY INHWAYd TVIOL
WE AEAVESS SSHTIAIM-EPS06%6T 6T0Z/8T/TIT 6LE0Z0-0d 862002

00/60£000

%/21 00€$ IXE !Ivd HSOTD 6102/12/1IT $ET0Z0-0d 9%0002

SOLLyx¥xx HOTIdONO!

souaxaIay bey
SWeU 3ITWay IPPY/Iopuajs

uotidtraossag 23eg
unu qI xXeg

*HOLYE
98ZL1L

0Z02 2T KUNNYL
"LSIA TOOHOS QHAIJINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

00/%98000

‘ST HOIVH

333



334



227912
67T
B8 6LT
S8 12

8T T8
8T°T8

96°vLT
0E°E6T
02 6%1
TE €6t
€2 8¢8
60°TLE
€8°62S

1T°v%
2°v%

25'00%
29'6%2
vS° %9

S¥°L8L
8E'009
L8'0TC
89°%9

[4ANAY]

Jjunowy

0070
0070
00°0

00°S4

4
000
00°0
00°0
‘T 0070
‘T 0070
00°0

1e°vv

it
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
000

39N Juy bra
I9¥3IXH-3 WISL-A S3 HF

*+ 227912 INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0CES-€T ¥ 908L% ® 9ZIBE-¥S0SISHIODY AON 6T10Z/T0/TT 8E¥000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-£T T 908L% B 9ZTBE-¥SOSISHIIODY AON 6T0Z/T0/TT 8EF000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00E£%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-E€T T 908L% 3 9ZT8BE-PS0S9SHIODY AON 610Z/T0/TT BEH000-04

HDIAYHASAO0S LIVHWS 00/210200

* BT 18 LNNOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0001-00Z€-0-00TIT-T0 T Sg9¢C6 LEZP-OUL 6T0Z/8T/TT ZLEOTO-0d €£6200Z
SLENIVWIAJNS LTIVIN JAVS 00/58T000
x 96°%LT'Y INNOWY INIWAIYI TYIOL )
d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T 9 €88L9L¢ HOSTId DAQ 610Z/0Z/T1 €1%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-029S5-000T-0TT%-0-16€9-TT S Z88L9LE OH IINAVY DIA 6102/02/T1 €1$000-0d4
d NN 00000-000-000-0Z95-000T-002€~-0-0000-T0 % 288L9LT GVTIA DIA 6T0Z/0EZ/TT €T19000-0d
d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 E €88L9LZ WATA DHA &70Z/0€/T1 €1%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-0001-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 2¢88L9LZ SH DHA €T0Z/0Z/TT €T%000-0d4
d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T Z88L9LT LSIA DA 6LOT/UZ/TIT €I%000-04
ANVAWOD NVYDIOW Z¥H 00/0TST00
* 1T°%% INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL

d NN 00000-920-008-00€E%-0Z%2-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T 89S68LZ 6T0Z/6T/TT S8E0T0-0d 00€£002

NOILVAOJA0D TTIND 00/%£1000

* 25°009°‘% INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET € SLLTSLY BRTDZ/ZO/ZT LOF0OO0-DA
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET .2 SLLTISLY BL0Z/Z0/2T LOY000-0a
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L£-0000-0-0T€ES-€T T SLLTISLS 6TI0Z/T0/ZT LOBO0OO-0O4
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 69LISLY BTOZ/20/2L LOWOOO-0O4
d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-E€T € LBLBYLY BLOZ/ET/TT LOV0O0-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢ ZYLBYLY BINT/BT/TT LOBDOO-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T TYLBYLY BINZ/BT/IT LOBDOO-0d

(TENNIINOD) €9L000

SdWeL aaq ¥pgd 31s  [go oung Teop X sy pd uotidrassaq 93eq  aouaxsisy bey
unu JUuNoIdY unu ygy odA3 3T1sodeq wnu gr xegl Suweu J3Tway IPPY/Iopuap
<< uadQ »> 6T0Z TT ¥AEWEIHA:SZ HOIWE S200 :HOILYE 0202 2T XMYANVL ‘ST HOIVE

9

gD¥d TT:ST 6T/50/2T 9T1°00°1T 00SAdY LSITHYd ATHYAYd SINACDOY 982ZLIL "LSIQ TOCHDS dAIAINA NOLTIWYH 210

335



336



98°%¥89°99

qﬂm\a

INOOWY X¥I #SN TYVLOL
*xxx 98°%89'G9 *SILOIJLSIA TTY ¥Od TWIOL

S0°19

98°%89'59 00°0
S50°T9

98°v¥89°'59 00°0
P6°VE6'T

T€°899 T€°899 d NN
95°0L9 95°0L9 d NN
L0 965 L0°969 d NN
08°0%%

08°0%% 000 d NN
0Z L6LT

BE'S9Z 00°0 d NN
887592 00°0 d NN
Z6 %02 000 d NN
TS T90'T 00°0 d NN
00-959

00°959 00°959 d AN
00°0%T

007 0%T 00°0%T d NN
95 6LE

95°6LE 95°6LE 4 NN
Junowy 3IsN Juy bt SdNEL
IUIXF- WISL-F SH AT

L H9¥d TT:ST 61/50/2T 9T1°0

LNOOWY XYL HS0 TYLOL
*x+x 98 ¥89°S9 INAWAYd LDINISIA TYIOL

INOOWY XYL 3SN TYLOL

¥€:22:9T 6T0Z/50/2T :pPoIuTid

“SMOTJI9A0 gnis O3 anp spToa Burjunoo jou ‘sg ipajurad aq 03 SYO9UO Jo Iaquny

xxx 98°%89°G9 INAWAYd HOLYE TYIOL
£ $6°7€6°T INOOWY INZWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-82T%-T0 689ZB60SANIIY 6T0Z/TZ/TT €50000-TD
00000-000-000-00%%-000T~0TTIT-0-82T%-T0 LL9TBEOSANINY 6102/TZ/TIT £50000-TD
00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-82T%-T0 ETL68B60SANINY 6T02/T2/TT £50000-1D
ANIMSSYId 3 ANIMAOOM  00/Z60000
+ 08°0%% INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%~-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T P¥STISTT 6T02/20/2T 62%000-0d
JIJ¥d LSYOD ISAM  00/€%L000
* 0Z°L6L'T INNOWY INAWAYd TY.LOL
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T FAYD SH DHA 6TOZ/TO/TT 20%000-0d
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T FAVD WATI JIA 6T0Z/TO0/TT ZO¥000-Od
00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW WATA DFA 6T0Z/T0/TT 20%000-0d
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIYW SH DEQ 6102/T10/TT 20%000-0d
INAWIOUYNYW HELSYM  00/LL£000
* 00°959 INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
00000-000-000-0685-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T A¥AS HYIA VITE 3 WATHE-9TLET 6102/T0/TT TLE0ZO-Od Z6Z00Z
8GGSxsxxn SISITVIDAIS HOVLTIOA  00/58%000
x 00°0%1 LINNOWY ILNIWAYd TVIOL
00000-000-000-002S-00£4-0000-0-0000-T0 T 69200-0CANI 6T02/60/0T 8%Z0Z20-0d §LT00Z
da 40 IdEd ALNAOCD ¥WVHAL 00/%8TT00
* 9S°6LE INNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00000-500-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHITAANS ¥HADDOS-Z6ETT 6T0Z/€0/ZT SLEOZO-0Od $6200Z
NIA S NYWSIJIOAS 00/8E€T000
.ad ¥pg 31s (go oung Teod 3 sy pPJg uotadraosaq ajeg sousaagasy bey
unNuU JUNOD0Y unu ygy 3dA] 31sodeg uwnu aIl Xer SWeu J3Twsy IPPY/IOPUIA
<< uadp >> ~ 610 1T YEAWHDHA:SZ HOIVE S200 :HOIVE 0202 2T AYYANYL ‘ST HOLVE
0T  00SAdY LSITHYd HTEGYAYd SINNODOY 98ZLTIL  "ISIA TTOOHDS QAIAINN NOILTIWVH ZT0

337



338



0€°080"L 'SMOTJI9A0 qnas o3 anp SPTOA Butjunoo jou ‘z

0€°0S0"L 00°0 *xxx 0870902

0€°090'L 00°0 #xxy 0€°080°L
0€°090'¢L 00°0 *xx 0€°090'L
08" 8¥%¢ * 08°8%¢
08°8%¢ 00°0

0S°TTL'9 ¥ 0G°TTL 9
00°696°¢2 00°0
0S°evL’e 00°0

Junowy 3sN uy bty SAW6T
FOUIXF-3 wWADL-F SH A7 unu JUNODdY  Wnu ¥y
<< uadg >>

T gO¥d €5:0T 6T1/90/2T 9T°00°T 00SAdY

d NN ooooo|OOO|OOO|m#mm|OOOOxOOOOxO|OOOO|Ho T

d AN ooooo:ooo|ooo|mﬁwm|oommnoooo|o|oooo|HN 4
d 3N OOOOO|ooo|ooo|mﬁmm|OHﬁh|oooonoloooolﬂo T

ad ¥pd€ 3ts [qo oung Teon x 53y p4a

iputad oq 03 SDRUD o Isquny

*SIDTALSIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL

INHWAYd LOTALSIA TYIOL

ININAYd HOIVE TYIOL

LNNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL
6T0Z ¥HAWIDHA 6T0Z/90/2T 80%000-0d4

TIVANYLS 00/%85000

INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
LO%E- 6T0Z WHEOIDO AMA 6T0Z/E0/2T €2%000-04
LOPE - 6T0Z JALOIDO MM 6T0Z/€0/2T €2%000-0d

TEBZxxxrxx
uotydraossg 23eQd  sdusasjyay boy

8d4A3 31sodsq wnu qr xeg SWeu JTwsSY IPpY/Iopuss

0202 Tz ZAYONYD L2 HOIVE LZz00 ‘HOLvdG 020Z ‘Zz AYVONVYL LT HO.LYd

LSITIEd dTAVAYd SINNODOY TYELIL  *1SIA TOOHOS QATAINN NOITIWVH Z10

339



340



% €L

L9°0T L9701 d NN
vL° 29 %L°29 d NN
00°665‘9

00°665'9 00°665'9 4 AN
00°596°L

00°596°¢L 00°0 d NN
£9°€8

€S EST'T

€S EST'T 0S°€92'T d NX
£€9°69T1

£9°68T 00°0 d AN
8L°90C .
0S €T 00°0 d NN
00°L6 00°0 d NN
00°6 00°0 d NN
8Z°S 00°0 d NN
00°28 00°0 d NN
0S°01S

00°80¢€ 00°80€ d AN
0520z 0s-zoe d AN
junowy 33N 3wy brg SAN6L

J2YIXF-F WISL-F SH HH

T H9%¥d 6S5:TT 6T/TT/2T 91°0

S8ED0¥d OLOHd TWILIDIA 6T0Z/22/TT 0EE0Z0-0d TSZ00Z
$SADONd OLOHd 'TYLIDIA 6T10Z/50/TIT 0EE0Z0-0Od 15200¢

ONI ADVWAVHd SAD

x TV €L LNOOWY INJWAYd TYILOL
00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-SOT9-2T T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-SOT9-2T T

¥ 00°665'9 INOAOWY INAWAVd TYILOL
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTI-0-€T8L-TO0 T

LTT8r»xxx NHYATIHD ¥O4A HALLIWWOD

« 00°596L LNOOWY INSWAYd TYLOL

00000-000-000-0T85-T6TL-0000-0-0000-T0 T

00/205000

ce/v2/6-61/52/6 ‘¥RE-L92S00C 6102/6T/60 $92020-0d 961002

00/600T00

DOd ¥t 6T1-8T 92SST 6T0Z/8T/IT 9%H000-0d

86T9xxxxx SHLVIDOSSY #LIHM ALSTI¥HD

LNOOWY X¥I HS0 TYLOL

610Z/60/2T L9E0ZO-

S1LONd0dd 0D¥vd

6T0Z/0E/TT THH000-

LYVIOOWAd-TVEddY

6T02/LZ/TT 90%000-
6T02/L2/TT S0¥000
6102/L2/1T 90%000-

6T0Z/LZ/TT 90%000
6102/L2/TT 90¥000

SONI¥dS VHJHAIS 3 TAGWYHTIY

00/86%T00

0d L8zZooz

00/%¥%000

od

00/€£92000

Od

~0d

Od

~Od
get

00/0T0000

0z/1€/8-T/6 TUNNNY-PEISHPEZ 6T0Z/TE/B0 88E020-0Od ZOEQOZ

* €ESTEST’T LNOOWY LNHWAYA TYLOL
00000-0€5-000-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-1080-T0 T £20T0000244d

+ £9768T LNOOWV INHWAVA TYLOL
00000-000-000-066S-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T JEIEIN SdAS AON-Z90L72

CTO0=xx¥x¥x

*» 8L°90C LNNOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTH-0-16€9-TT § 685858609TT0LY AT LINAY AON
00000-000-008-00€E%-00LZ2-0000-0-0000~-T0 ¥ 6B8589B60STTIOLY WITH AON
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0 € 68S85860STTOLY AUTIE AON
00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 ¢ 68SBS860STTOLY INIYW AON
00000-000-00T-00E¥-004Z2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 6858SB60STTOLY SH AON

+ 0S°0TS LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T

aa ¥pg 3ts  (qo oung (eon X $9¥ pd
wunu JuUnoD0Y unu vgyvy

<< uadp >> 0202 T2 ZJVNNVYL:8Z HOLVE 8200

BSB89 xxxxx SWELSXAS ALIANDHES WAVINODY

uotadraosaq

adAy 3tsodeg wnu gr xel

SHOLVE

LOYINOD ¥00d ¥ (QYdAEA-8LBYYZ 6I0Z/10/80 BBEOTO-Od Z0E0QZ

00/LBTTO0

Ele}=le] sousx=jay bay
SWRU JTWSY IPPY/IOPUsA

020Z ZZT AWUONYL

‘82 HOIVd

0°1 00S9AdY LSITEId dTEVAYd SINNODDY SO09LTIL  °LSIA TOOHDS GHIAINA NOLTIWYH Z10

341



342



00-8%e
e %9
€0° LY
£€8°GT1
00°sec
0T %%
£T°96
c6 LS
L5786
PT 61T
S0°86
¥8 9¢¢C
00-0LE
L9 %0T
LELSE
0S°LTT
SEPPE
00°%T
097688
00 t0T
28 09¢

00°50¢
00°S0¢

29°LS9
29°LS9

£€6°99
€6° 5SS

£€1°608
€T°608

00°8%C
29789
00°sL
£E87STT
0092
S0°98
$1°96
26° LS
6276
P2 61T
S9°16
00°00T
00°05¢€E
00"06T
£59°20T
80°LEY
00°05L
00°%T
89 €PL
00°E0C
0070

00" 0

‘v
‘v 00°0

£6°99

‘T
‘T 00°0

Jwy bt

EEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEE8E

Jjunowy 38N
IPEIXI-d WISL-H SHA FA

SAW6EL

<< uado >>
0¥ 69:TT 6T/TT/2ZT 91°'00°1

00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-002£-0-00TT~10
00000-000-000-00€EP-00TR-0000-0-05T8-T0
00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0
00000-920-008-00€%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-225-000-00€E¥-000T-0TTT~0-TOBO-TO
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-T1T
00000-000-000~0025-000T-008£~0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-000-0025-000T-008£-0-0T0L-T0O
00000-000-000-002S-000T-0TTIT-0-TO00-T0
00000-5L5-000-00Z25-000T-0TTT-0-TOB0O-TO
00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-0TTT~-0-EI8L-TO
00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTIT-0-T000~-T0
00000-000-000-0025-0ST4-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-26€%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TQO
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T~0TTT~0-0000-T0

N A AN AT A A A A A A AAAA

* 00°50¢€
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TLT-0-0000-T0 T

x T9°LS9'®
00000-000-000-06595-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T

* £6°9S
00000-000-000-00€¥-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-10 2

¥ €ET°608°T
00000-000-000-Z6€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

aa ¥pd 3TS [qo oung TeOD X S8y P
Wnu JUNoNoyY  Wnu yEY

005&d4Y

LNAOWY INIWAYJ

INOOWY LNIWAYA

INOOWY LNAWAYA

LNOOWY LNAWAYJ

0Z0Z Zz A¥YANYL:8¢ HOLYE 8Z00
L8ITaYd JATAYAYd SINOODOY

FOIANES YANVITO NIVEQ
SANV.LIS ¥OLINOW-IJId HOHAL
LSYEA ONIATDSINVHI SYITH

HOSYOL ¥ ‘DYA ILNIVW Z
QEYOMOYIE/ddY TTO00D
INIVd-NYddNZ A

gIT7 WITI J04 SAIVHO dam
NVONVT /917 SH ¥0d DV¥A
¥OL-€!SOILVWHIVH LESANTR
ZENICQOD D-SAOL 1I9QId
SNOAWND /STIONAA ~TATIND ¥
SEITAANS ONILATW

THLOH ANOD Y.IVD
THLOH-ISNI J40dd MAN
THLOH ANOD VYHOHASOD Y1
THLOH ANOD VHOASOD ¥'I
TIIOH ANOD STI€d

SEITAANS DLW JIN

ONIN¥Yd /M ANOD ¥OA THLOH
TIAVYL/THNA O

SHITAdNS OIW ISIA

HLYI0JHEOD MNVE S 0

TYLOL
6102 VAGWADHA'NI-9ZZEZT0

ONI JAITYO A0

TYLOL
P-S662L9669¢ WHTE AON

TYLOL
68TZ9S6T
SOLLxxxxx
TYLOL
TLesve
QCEExxrxxy

uotadraosag

adA3 3Tsodeg wnu gl Xel

‘HOLNVE

S09LTIL  "LSIA

6T0Z/T0/TT 9LEOZO-0Od 987002
6T02/T0/TT $LEOZO-0d S6200Z
6T02/T0/TT 69€020-0& 062002
6T02/T0/TT T9€020-0d 9.200¢C
6T0Z/TO/TT LSEOZTO-0Od 2LZ0OZ
6T0Z/T0/TT SSE0Z0-0d LEZ00Z
6T0Z/TO/TT €SE0T0-0d 9€2002
6T0Z/T0/TT ZSEQZO-0Od TLZOOZ
6T0C/TO/TIT TSE€020-0d ¥£Z00T
6T0Z/TO/TT 6%E£020-04d 8£2002
6T0Z/T0/TT 62E020-0d 6€£200Z
6T0Z/TE/0T 61€020-0d ¥¥#Z00T
6T0Z/TO/TT LIEOZ0-0Od Z¥%Z00Z
6T0Z/T0/TIT 9TE020-0d T%200¢C
6T0Z/T0/TIT £€82020-0d 861002
6T02/T0/TT €82020-0d 861002
6T102/T0/TT 092020-0d 061002
6T02/T0/TT 852020-0d LBTIO0Z
6T0Z/T0/TT 952020-0d €81002
6T0Z/TO/TT ST2020-0d TST00Z
6T0Z/T0/TT SLTI0Z0-Od 60002

00/28ET00

6T0Z/T0/2T 92%000-0d4
SHOIAYHS TOOHOS 00/LETO0C
6T02/LT/TT 9T%000-0d

H30d 00/%80000

6102/90/2T $ET0Z0-0d 9¥0002
HDIYdONOW  00/%98000

6102/SZ/TT 00%000-0d

ONI SNOS ® INANH 00/T08000

ajeg sousizajzey bey
Sweu JTwSY IpPPY/IOpUSA

0T0Z 2z AVNNNVL ‘82 HOLIvVH
TOOHDS JHIJINA NOLIINYH Z10

343



344



9 po
\ﬁﬂ%\f\ﬁ\ﬂx

5_ ST:0S:%T 6102/1IT/2T :pa3utxd
Nm.mom\mN .mBOHMHUPO qnis o3 anp SpToa mﬁﬁuﬁﬂou Jou .NH "UDUGHHQ 2q 093 S3OaYD J° Iaquny
8E 66 INNOWY XYL dSN TYLOL
T8 £05'6¢2 00°0 #xxx Z8°£05°62 FSIDI™LSIA TTY ¥04 TYIOL
8€°66 LNOOWY XYI HSN TYIOL
ZB €05 ‘62 0070 xxxx ZB E0S5'62 INTWAYd IDINLSIA TYIOL
8€°66 LNNOWY XYL ESN TYLOL
Z8°€05‘62 00°0 x¥x T8 E€0S’62 INAWAYA HOLVE TYLIOL
SL°ST LNOOWY X¥I E3S0 TYI0L
62°8L6°S ¥ 6T°8L6'S INOOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
0575z NN coooaiaoo-ooo.ammm-oonneoaco.o;oooo.No SSSBTISSSYRO9¥ZE LU0 6T0Z/T0/2T 890000-Ad
82" %9 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0001-01TT-0-0000-T0 SSS8Z9SSSPP09FZY 120 6T02/10/2T 890000-Ad
00°%T NN 00000-000-000-0685-60T8-0000-0-0ST&-10 SSS829S55%%090ZF LDO 610Z/10/21 890000-Ad
¥8 €58 NN 00000-000-000-26€F-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 SS5BZISSSPY09PZY 1D0 6102/T0/2T 990000-4Ad
$2'86 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-0001-0T1L-0-00TT-T0 SSSBEISSSPYO9PZE 100 6T02/10/21 890000-Ad
8L4°99T 8L°991 d NN 00000-000-00G-00€#-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T A¥O WZZ14 LNHANLS 6T02/10/TT 06£020-0d ZIE00Z
0T L6 0T"L6 4 NN 00000-000-000-00£%-0018-0000-0-0STR~T0 T UEMOTH ‘L4530 INIYW 6T02/T0/TT 68£020-0d €0£002
TE€°59% TE°59% 4 NN 00000-900-00T-00£%~000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T LNIV¥d TTE14 6T02/T0/1T 28E€0Z0-0d 662002
2T LIZ 0T"LTZ 4 NN 00000-000-001-00£#-000T-0TTL-0-0000-10 T WID¥YD d ‘STIVALANSYE 6102/T0/TT 08£0Z0-0d 6L200T
8L €L 8L €L 4 NN 00000-000-000-00EF-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 1 ddils L SIMVE ‘1430 INIVR 6T0Z/T0/TT BLEDZO-0d £62007
(QENNILNOD) 28€100
junowy 3aN Juy bty SAW6L aa ¥pg 3TS  [go oung Teon x 99 pa uotadraosag a3eq Sousxazay bsy
IWIXF-H wrer-¥ S= qAT unu 3unosoy unu ygy adia 3jtsodag wnu aIl xer sweu JTway IPPY/Iopusp
<< uadg >> 020z 2z AdYONYL:8Z HOIYE 8200 :HOLVS 0202 Zg X¥¥NY[( ‘8z HDIvE

€ dD¥d 6S:TT 6T/TT/2T 9T°00°1T 00Sxav LSITaYd ATHYAYd SINAODDY S0SLIL  *LSIAQ TOOHDS AITIINA NOLTIWVH 210

345



346



SS°00T
SS°00T

LL ETE
LL"ET6

06 °"%LS
£8°%8
89°0T
22 8LT
BT 66T
ve 8%
ST 0LT
0% 9T~

88 2%
88'2¥%

EE" P06
£E° %06

YT %ST
¥8°CT1
0E"T¥

F3YIXF-F wISL-F SH HIA

T

SS°00T

00°008

'z .
000
000
‘T 0070
‘T 00'0
00°0
0070

88°¢%

‘L
A EC T$9’8

gO¥d 8T:9T 6T/8T/2T 91°00°7T

EEEEEEE

* 95°00T
NN 00000-250-000-00€¥-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

* LLTET6
NN 00000-250-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

* 06°¥%L9'2
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET
00000-000-000-00LY-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000~00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET

HEHNNm P

* B8 CV
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T

x E€°F06°L
NN 00000-000-000-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T

* PT°%ST
NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T
NN 00000-000-000-0665-004Z-0000~0-0000-T0 T

dd ¥pdg 3ITS
unu JUNOoDIIY

Lgqo oung te0d 1
umu ey

S3¥ P4

<< uado >»>
00SA4v

0202 2Z AYUNNYL ‘62 HOLYE 6200
LSITEId ATEVAYd SINNCDOY

LNOOWY INHWAVd TUILOL

LNNOWY INHWAY TYLOL

LNNOWY LNAWAVA TYIOL

LNOOWY LNIWAYI TYLOL

£806xrrwx

INOQOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL

0L29TTO0 6T0Z/%0/2T 00€0Z0-0d 12200

SEDMNOSTY TWIOTA  00/861100

S6S50600 6T02/%¥0/2T 0B2020-0d S0Z00€

HSHYS Wd014 00/09%000

$99%12 AI0Z/E0/2T SZ¥000-0d
S99%1Z 6T0E/60/ZT SZP000-0d
T99%IZ AT0Z/60/E1 SE¥OOD0-04
¥59FT1Z 6T0Z/60/2T SZ#000-04
PSOPIZ £T0Z/60/2T SZ#000-0G
Z99%1Z 6T0Z/60/21 SE¥000-03
PEBPIZHMND AT0Z/TT/2T ZI0000-WD

0D NOSTHINYI  00/9$9.000

COELOQONI 6T0Z/TT/2T Z6€020~0d HLE0QZ

ONI AD¥ENA TTHO 00/202000

HDWADVYE ¥A L-TB6LLE 6T02/02/80 06T020-0d LOTOOZ

LNNOWY LNAWAYE TYLIOL

adk3 3tsodsq wnu gr xeg

*HOLVH

ANVAWOD NOILYDNAHE MIVWHONAS 00/020200

T¥S020%T DAQ 6T0Z/2ZT/2T £0%000-0O4
S86TZOPT DEA 6T02/2T/2T £0v0O0O0-0Od

uotidraosasg S3eq syudxazay bey
Sweu 3Twsy IPPY/IOpusp

~ 0202 2z XYVANYL:62 HOIVE

ZLOBTL “LSIQ 'TOOHDS QAIJINA NOLTIWYH 210

n

347



348



LS 0€ET
9L°0T
T18°61TT

¢6 " T1IT
89°C%
vZ 69

06° €22
06" €22

00°¢9T
SL70%
SLT0%
SL*0%
SL°0¥

00°5L8
00°SL8

Tv° 212
Iv-21z

L% 88C
PSUEPT
€6 ¥¥T

F2UIXF

<

00°0

000
00°0
000
00°0

‘T
‘T 00°5L8°1

‘T
‘T 000

-3 WASL-F SH HA

3D¥d BT:9T 6T/8T/2T 9T1°00°

EEE

¥ LSTO0ET LINOOWY INAWAYVd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

* C6°TITT LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00E¥-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET T
00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

*» 06°tCe INOOWY INIWAYG TV.IOL
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T

TEOBxvxxx

* 00°€9T LNIOWNY LNIWAYd TWLIOL
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8~-0000-0-0ST8-T0
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10
00000-000-000-0£95-00T8~-0000-0-05T8-10
00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-TO

L B B |

TIZL¥xx%ux

+ 00°SL8'T INOOWNY LNAWAYA TYLOL
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

TTCTxxxxx

* H¢.NHNAH LNOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

* L%°88¢ INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€5-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET T

fqo oung Teon x
wnu yay

aa ¥pdg 3Ts
wnu 3UNODOY

S99 P4

<< uadg >>
005Adv

0202 2z XNVONVL ‘6% HOLVE 6200 :HOILVH
ISITHEd JTIYAYd SLNOODDY

ad&3 3Tsodeg wnu gr Xer

BBO%69 6T102/TT/2T 8TI%000-0d
580969 610Z/TT/2T 8TH000-04

SL¥¥Yd OLNVY ¥d¥N 00/2T0000

$TOTO¥TIIS 6T102/2T/2T S0%000-0d
STOTO%TIS 6T0E/CT/ZT SO¥000-04

NENIT ® WIOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000
SUIVARY E€#NVA-L80Z 6102/50/2T TO$000-0d

OTHLOETH OLNAV NINIVI 00/6%£000

TSOE€TONODI Q04 DOWS-%B8S9 6T0Z/0T/ZT OTH000-0d

6990 ANV'IAN AAHHD DOWS-$099 6T0T/Z2/2T 0TI#000-0d
L066€ ENITONODE M¥OJ DOWS-T099 6T0Z/TT/ZT 0T#000-0d
¢€90-0524 QU04 DOWS-$299 6T02/21/2T 0T#000-0d

HDIA¥ES ¥ETAINW ¥ HIYILL S,NHOL 00/€82T00

TE D30 NIHL-ANI ANZ-86 6T0Z/9T/2T %0T0Z0-Od %0000Z

AYTID W YNNVYHOL 00/6S2T00
LEE069E09 6102/11/2T 2T1¥000-0d
ONI QIVATIIH 00/2L0000

ZLE6TT 6102/50/2T $0%000-0d
TLEGTT 6102/50/2T $0%000-0d

ONI ONILOEIHLSIA JIDVD 00/9L2000
uotaydrtaosag a3eq sousaazsy bey

SWBU 3ITWaW IPPY/Iopuan

0202 ZZ AMVANYL:6Z HOLVE

ZLOBTIL "LSId TO0HDS AHEIAINAN NOLTIIWNYH 10

349



350



49 peapegey

fq

L

oy L] T

99 LPE'LT

99°L¥E LT 00°0
99°LBE‘LT 00°0

99 L¥E'LT 000
S0°061

S0°06T S0°06T 4 NN
00°0

00°0 98 €ZT 0 NN
LLZLT'T

26°20T 0070 d NN
LT 189 000 d NN
89°88% 0070 d NN
00'68

00°68 00°0 d AN
junowy 38N Juy bty SdAW6L

FOUIXI-F wIsL-d SH HAI

£ g9Vd 8T:9T 6T/8T/2T 9T1°00°1T

rxxx 99°LVE'LT

rxxx 99°LPE'LT

sxx 99°LPELT

* S0°06eT
00000-ET0-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T

* 00°0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002E-0-00TT-T0 T

¥ LL'TLZ'T
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T €
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

* 00768
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

aa ¥ypd 21s  [qo oung TeOD X S8y pa
wnu JUNODDY  unu yay

<< uadg >>
0035Xd4Y

020T T2 AIVONVL ‘62 HOLVYE 6200
ISITI¥d ATEYAYd SINNODOY

‘paddrys g TTtM ‘T
“8SMOTIISA0 (nis 03 =|NP SPTOa burjunoos 3ou

SLOTELSIA TIV J0d TYIOL

LNHWAYd IOIYLSId TYIOL

LNEWAYd HOLVE TYIOL

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL

INOOWY LNHWAYVd TYLOL

0Z:9¢:9T 6102/BL/ZT :Da3UTI]

1S3O9YOD ABRTIOP OA9Z IO IIQqUINN
‘91 :pa3utad =q 03 SMOSUD JO ISCUMN

TLOLOSTSANIAY 6T02/LT/2T 16E0Z0-04 $0€00Z

ANIMSSYEd 3 ANIMTOOM 00/260000

9T/2T I ¥dd !Tyg ISOTD 6102/9T/21 992020-0d 2z000Z

LNOOWY LNAWAVE TYIOL

INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

Z886xsxxx

adA3 3Tsodsg wnu i xer

*HOLYH"

FLVIOdHEOD JMNYL S N1 00/2BET00

LTS¥?SLY9 6T02/60/21 LO%000-0d
LTSPSLY 6T0T/60/2T LO%000-0Od
98%%SL9 6102/60/2T LO¥000-04

HSTYA DIJIOVAOdd  00/€9L000

98Y0TOOIAOD 6T0Z/¥T/ET TE¥000-04

uotidraosag ajeq Sousi1azay bay
SWeu JTway IPPY/IOPUSA

0202 ZZ RAVNNVL:6Z HOLVE
ZLO8TL  “LSIQ TOOHOS QAIJINN NOLTIWWH ZT0

351



352



s £q pITURGRY
asg . %
m:\q\d/ TNV
. - |
¥ LPS 20T
¥FTLBPSTOT 0070 PP
PP LPS 20T 00°0 rxx
PHLPS 20T 0070 P
¥PTLPST0T *
20 €25 L 000 d NN 00000-000-
€8°9%Z'€9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-
66" LLL'TE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-
junowy 1SN 3wy brT SdW6L

FOYIXHA-F WISL-d SH HAA

T qovd

<< uadQ >>
2G0T 6T/6T/2T 91°00°71

00SAdY

*SMOTIIBA0 qNIS 03 anp sSproa Burjunoco jou ‘T

¥H L¥S ZO0T FSIOTALSIA TTY ¥0d TYIOL
¥ LPS 20T INAWAYd LOTALSIA TYIOL
YYOLPS 20T INIWAVd HOL¥dE TYIOL
Py LPS 20T INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
000-2456-0000-0000-0-0000-10 T
000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

dq ¥pd 3Ts  [qo oung TeoH X €9y pd
unu  JUNO20Y

unu vy

020Z ‘2z AWWANYL :0€ HOIVE 0€00 :HOIVE
LEITAYd ATHYAVd SINNODOW

adA3 a3tsodsg wnu gr x®BIL

ipejutad aq 03] SHOSUD JO IDqUNN

020z RAWVONYL 6T0Z/6T/2T H¥$000-0d
020T AYYONW[ 6T02/6T/ZT %%%000-0d4
0202 AYWVONYL 6T02/61/2T ¥#¥%000-0d4

M/H LSNIL dINTYA S, YINJOIITED 00/800000

uotydraoseq 23eq sousIaIay boy
Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

0202 ‘2z X¥YANUL :0€ HOILYL
LB08TL *LSIJ TOOHDS AAIAINN NOLTIIWYH ZT0

353



354



00°0S %+ 00°0S
00°0S NN 00000-000-000-00ZS-009¢€-
16°21¥ + 16°21%

YL LBT PLTLYT d NN 00000-000~00T-00E¥-000T-
LT*S9T LT°S9T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-
00" %ST + 00°%ST

00" %ST 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LZ~
ET°L56°T x ET LS6'T

€L L9% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8~
€EE"ZT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
£9°15 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
£9° 15 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-~
LE 66T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-
65°580°T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
S8°88 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-
00°00T°2T ¥ 00°00T'CT
00°00T°2T 00°00T'2T d AN 00000-6%0-000-0685~000T-
z20°902 * 20°902

07902 NN 00000-000-000-068S5-009¢€-~
junowy 3jaN  Juy br SANGL aa ¥pg 3ts  Lqo oung
I2YIXE-E wWIL-3 S¥ HI Unu JUNODIY  WNU ¥EY

T HD¥d LS:9T 02/80/T0 8T°00°1T 00SAdY

LNOOWY LNAWAYd T¥IOL

0000-0-0000-TO EWIFE TYEW LT-9T1/2T

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

0TTI-0-0000-T0 2 ANT MOOUNIM-¥529¢2
0TTT-0-0000-T0 T ANH MOONIM-%5Z92

INNOWY LNEWAYd TYLOL

0000-0-0000-T0 T 0LEZ9TDEA-

INOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTEL
0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTYZOE
0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTTITPT®
0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLTITIPTIE
0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTES
0000-0-0000-T0 T C59t¥%¥86990
0000-0~0000-T0 T L9%POLBBZEY

LDO

NYpe
NwP
NYp
e
N¥L
N¥O
NYL[

610Z/81/2¢T

TLO000-Ad

YAVHYLIN SIAHD oo/eletoo

0z0zZ/€0/10
020Z/€0/10

0Z€020-0d 202002
02e020-0d 902002

DNILINI¥d ODIHD 00/%20200

0Z0zZ/20/T0

82%000-0d

WAL -SILSTED 00/¥€€000

6102/92/21
610C/92/21
6T02/0E/C1
610Z/0€/2T
6102/92/21
610Z/9¢2/21
610Z/92/21

ZZ2¥000-0d
CEP000-0a
ZZY000-04d
€Z%000-0d
2¢¥000-0d4
2Zv000-04d
TEYON0-0d

0D dDIANAS dHLYM VINAOAITYD 00/€S0000

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL

OTTT-0-0000-T0 T 6T0Z DHA-IDOLLYT 6T0Z/TE/ZT S9E020-0d ES8Z00Z

9%8%6208B9

INOOWY INHWAYd TYLIOL

J0 €070 STIID ¥ SA0d 00/962100

0000-0-0000-TO XYL TENI‘6T0Z DHA-IDO 6102/8T/2T 0L0000-Ad

TeOD X 839 pd uotTadraossa

2dA3 3tsodsg wnu gr xer

<< uedp >> 020z Tz XWYONVL :T€ HOLVE T€00 :HOILYE
ISITHYd ATHVAYd SINACDDY LESBTL  "LSIA TOOHDS QHAIJINA NOLTIIWYH ZT0

23eqg

NOILWZITVYNOd 40 a¥vod 00/2£€000

souaxsgsy bay

dwWeu 3TweN IPPY/IOPUSA

0¢oz ¢z

AGYONVO:TE HOLVE

355



356



00-0egs’z + 00°02S5°C LNAOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
00-02s‘z 00°02s ‘e d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-0000-1¢2 Z SHANI‘ANOE 8T0Z NYL-DEA 0€0Z/L0/T0 6T120Z0-0d BTT00Z

S6£L65050 WYNDOYd SHILITIOVA TUNOILYONAH 00/2%0T00

00°06 x 00°06 LNNOWY INIWAVA TVIOL
00°06 NN 00000-000-000-0025-009€£-0000-0-0000-T0 STIVHW JIDD0S $T-t DHAA 6T102/8T/2T %L0000-Ad
NINTH HAVA 00/TE¥000
ZL'ez0’'e x ZTL620'2 INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
£0°667% 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET % STESIZ 6T02/9T1/2T SZ%#000-0d
Te 8T 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0Z€S-€ET € STESTZ 6T0Z/9T/2T SC¥000-0d
9L 6%V 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 O0TESTZ 6102/91/2T SZ%000-0d
SY 656 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 SLESTZ 6T0Z/91/2T SZ¥000-0d
vZ 8% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T SLESTZ 6102/9T/2T SZ¥000-0Od
t6° P9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T O0TESTZ 6T0Z/9T/2T SZ%000-0d
0D NOSTHINVA 00/%9L000
£E8°1¢ *» £8°T¢ INOOWY INEWAYd TYIOL
¥8°8 v8°8 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~-5S0T9-2T T SSHD0¥d OLOHd TYLISIA 0Z0Z/91/2T 0££0Z0-0d ISZ00Z
6622 66°2¢C d NN 00000-000-000-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T SSHD0¥d OLOHd TYLINIA 0Z0Z/90/2T 0£€0Z0-0d ISZ00Z
ONI ADVIWIVHA SAD 00/505000
26°0SL'T * 26°0SL°T LNAOWY INAWAVd TYILOL
LT PTT 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-€T T OPTI?081 610Z/9T/2T S%¥000-0d
0L 0LT 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~€T T LETT®08T 6T02/91/21 S¥%000-0d
[A 311 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET 2 LETTPO08T 610Z/9T/2T S%%000-0d
20°98 0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0Z€ES-€T 2 6550Z008T 6T02/2T/2T S¥%000-0d
89 €TIT 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T 2 85G0Z008T 610Z/60/2T S¥¥000-0d
86°¢TT 0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02£S-€T 2 SETZO0BT 6102/S0/2T S$%000-0d
20 TL 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0Z€ES-€T T 6TTIC008T 6102/20/2T SPH000-0d
00" TLT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 655020081 6102/21/21 S%%000-0d
6E°LTT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T T 855020081 6102/60/2T S%%000-0d
LZ FTT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00£E-0000-0-0TES-€T T 2SS02008T 6T0T/60/2T SPH000-0d
96°L2T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T SETZO0BT 6T0Z/S0/2T S$%000-0d4
Y0 2%1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-€T T 6TTIZ008T 6T02/20/21 S%%000-04
LT PTIT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 6CTCO0BT 6T02/20/2T S¥%000-0d
ATANVHID TYLSXED 00/29L000
JUnoWy 38N Jwy br SAW6EL aa ¥pg ats (o oung [eon X s9¥ pd uoTidraosag s3eq eousxagsy bey
I9YIxd-d wisl-§ SH I° WNu 3uncooy Wnu yay adA3 3tsodeg wnu gr Xer SWEU JTwsY IPPY/IOpuUsp
<< uadg >> 020T ZZ X¥YONYL 1€ HOIVE T€00 HOLYY 0202 ZZ AYVANYL: 1€ HOIvVA

(4 qDovd LS:9T 02/80/T0 8T 00T 00S2dY ISITHdd HTHYAYd SINNODDOY L6S8TL  "ISIQ TOOHDS QATJINN NOITIWYH ZTO

357



358



9T "¥EP'T * 9T PEP'T LNNOWY ILNEWAVA 'TYLOL
9T HEF'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T 808BZO¥ 610€/92/2T 00¥000-0d
02€6022%6 ONI SNOS ® INGH  00/108000
Z0°9TT ¥ TO"9TT LNAOWY INAWAY TYLOL
05°G¢ 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00I8-0600-0-0ST8-T0 T BTYB69E0S 6T0Z/81/2T ZI¥#000-04
12 1% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T LT1¥86S€09 6T10Z/91/2T Z12000-0d
TE€°6E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 0SSS0LEOS 6102/92/ZT ZI%000-0d
ONI QW¥ATIIH  00/2L0000
6€°12¢€ * 6E°TEE INONOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
€0°T1IC E0°TTZ 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-10 T SENOD WHETH-0L8809B8E6 6T02/LT/ZT 90%020-0d 0TE002
9€°0TT 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 Z 8S550658€6 6T0Z/ET1/ZT 60%000-0d
YHONIVYD  00/29T000
6S°0TE‘T x 6S°0TE‘T INOONY INAWAY TYLOL
65°0TE'T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 6L520-02Md 6T0Z/8T/2T SEV000-0d
dOHS av0¥ AINNOD NNATD  00/ESL000
90°%9T'T ¥ 90°%9T°T INOOWY INIWAYA TYLOL
£2°59¢ £2°592 d NN 00000-£50-000-00€%-000T~0009-0-0SE0-T0 T $Z88STY 6102/8T/CT 012020-0d L%T00Z
SL'9€9 SL-9g9 d NN 00000-€50-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0~-10 T PT88STVY 6102/8T/2T 0120Z0-03 LPTOOC
€0°EVT €0°€%T d NN 00000-£50-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0~-T0 T 0968STP 610Z/6T/2T ©12020-0d L¥TI00Z
SO0°6TT S0°6TT d NN 00000-£50-000-00€%-000T-00095-0-0S€0-T0 T €968S5T% 6T0Z/6T/2T 0120Z0-0d LHTOOT
0D AT4dns ¥ TAALS ¥IONITIHD  00/0ZE000
8T IT6 x BI'TT6 INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
$0°BET NN 00000-500-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 HOVATIN I4ES-DNV 6T0Z/81/2T 2ZL0000-Ad
PT ELL NN 00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 HOVATIN DAA-ID0 6T0Z/8T/TT 2L0000-Ad
NOSNHOL NINHE  00/6L2T00
junowy 2IaN Juy BT SdW6L aq ¥pg 318 (qo oung 120D X S8y pa uotadraossq 23eg 20u2a33dy bay
I9YIAXHT-8 wWIDL-d S JI wWNu Junosoy unu ygv adA3 3tsodeg wnu ar xel SWEU JTWSY APPY/IOpUusA
<< uadg >> 0202 2¢ AWVONVL *T€ HOLYE TE00 :HOLWd 0202 TZ XAVNNYL:TE HOIVE
3 HDVd LS:9T 0Z/80/T0 81°00°1 00SAAY LSITHId HTIGYAYd SINNODDY LES8TL  "LSId TOOHDS QATIJINON NOLTIWWH ZTO

359



360



8957054 ¥ 95°05L LNOOWY INJIWAYY TYLOIL
¢1 912 00°0 d 00000-£S0-000-00EP-000T-0009-0-0G€0-T0 T 0699LZTO 6T02/LT/ZT S02020-0d ZHT00Z
PP-91IsS 9%-6%Z d 00000-€S0-000-00E%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T 08994210 6T0Z/LT/2ZT SOZ0Z0-0d EPT00Z
00°6T 00°6T d 00000-€50-000-06BS-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 c TS6LLTIO 6T0Z/0€/2T S0Z0Z0-0d Z%TOOZ
X1ddNS ONIATIM LM 00/%25000
00°S%T * 00°SP%T LNAOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
00°S%T 00°S%T C4 ooooo|ooo-ooo|oomm|OOOH|OHHH|O|mHmb|Ho T LESIDHY IM-T199T 020Z/S50/10 E6£0Z20-04 S0EBOT
<88B060ST8 EOVITIA FHIL ONIAVAT 00/660T00
00°0%5 * 00°0%S INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00°0%s 0070 d ooooo|ooo|000|ommm|00Hmnoooo|O|oooo|Ho T 0Z8TIMYSHELIS TI¥ DHA 6102/80/2T 0%$000-0d
CT9E€S6TVI TOYINGCD OFIM ¥ ISAd S ATTTT 00/88ET00
00°Zs * 00725 INAOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00°2s OOOOO|ooo|000|00Nm|OOOH|oﬁHH|01mﬁmbnﬂo STYHEW JANOD T1/2 6T08/8T/ZT ELODGO-Ad
SYWOHL NAMHIWM 00/60STQ0
0E°29 * 0E°29 LNOOWY LNAWAYA TYIOL
0€°29 00°0 d ooooo|ooonooo|omwm|OOHw|oooo|o|ome|do T ALNd ¥FAANS 0524-1€89 6102/92/2T 01%000-04
TITZL9TSZ8 HOIAYES ¥HTIANN ¥ TALL 8 NHOL 00/€BZT00O
€6°8SL°T . * €6°8SL'T LNOOWY INAWAVYE TYIOL
€6°8SL'T 00°0 d ooooo;ooo|ooouommmuoothoooo|o-oooo-Ho T TTTSESOO09INI ‘0Z0E NVL 020Z/10/10 2%%000-0d
BP0EBLOZO ONI SNOILVOINAWWOD HAILL 00/€EL6000
00°00S‘T * 00°00S°T LNOOWY INFWAYE TYIOL
00°00S°1 00°00S°1 d ooooonooo|ooo|ommmIDOOH|0HHH|onoooo|Ho ik SEOIANHES DHJ-ID0 0202/50/T0 811020-04 L2000¢
C0%6509%0 DNILTINSNOD NOOS L 00/T€2T00
Jumowy 38N uy bt SAN6TL da ¥pd 31s [qo oung Teon x  say pa uot3drIosag ajeq souaxsyay bay
ISWIXT-3 WIASL-¥ SH [H wnu Junodoy  wnu yay 2df3 3rsodsg wnu gr xeg SWEU JTwaA IPPY/Iopusp
<< uadQ >> 0202 ¢z XYYNNYL :T€ HOIVA TE00 *HOIVL 0202 ZZ AWVNNYL:TE HOIYE
] gO¥d LS:9T 0Z2/80/T0 BT 00T 00SXgv I8SITA™d FTIYAVd SINNODDY L6SBTL "ISIA TO0HDS QRIAINO NOLTIWYH 210

361



362



LT T8L
9T 66T
LE6°92T
9T°6

0L-9¢
LB 5L
9% TI¥
2e 81

6€°L

vz oL

$Z°0L0
og-eLe
78 ¥EC
0¢-9ss

€9°SVT
£9°S%T

cT 008
LT 9%9
S0°%ST

61 1I6¢
0s5°2z¢
60799
09°€0T

v0°98¢
Y0 98¢

I8N Juy brg
JOUIXF-F WISL-A SE 3™

Junowy

S

9T 66T
96921
S1°6
00'0
000
00°0
0070
00°0
0070

‘T
0070
00°0
00°0

00°0

‘BT
‘s 00°0
‘6 00°0

8% %9
00°0
00°0

¥0 %8¢

d0¥d LS:9T 0Z/80/10 817001

4 NN
4 NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
g NN
SdWeL

x LZT'T8L
00000-%95-000-00€%-000T-0TTT~0-T0B0-T0
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0
00000-000~008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-10
00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00E£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000~000-00T-00E%-000T~0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E¥~00L€-0000-0-0000-T0

L B I I e B I B B

* $ZTOLO'T
00000-6¥%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES~ET €
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-ET T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES~ET T

* £5°S%T
00000-000-008-0295-000T~0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

x TZ°008°%T
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

* 6T T6E
00000-000-000-00€¥%-000T-008€-0-0TOL-T0 T
00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

*» ¥0°p8C
00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTTI-0-€T8L~TO T

Qd ¥pg 3Ts  [qo dung feop x  sau pa
unu 3uNoDoY unu  ggy

<< uadp >>
00SXdv

0202 2z ZNYANYL :T€ HOLYd TEO0Q
LSITHYd HTAVAYd SINNQDDY

INOOWY LNAWAYd TVLOL

LNOOWY INIWAVd TYIOL

INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

CIOIS9EE 6T10Z/ET/CT ZOH0Z0-0d LOEOOZ
66609€€ 6T0Z/€T/ZT 10%020-0d 60€£002
0SB%PEE 6T0Z/€T/TT T0¥020-0d 60€£00C
8582E€PL 610Z/91/2T SOTOZO-0d S0000¢C
8S8ZEPE 6T0T/LT/ZT SOTOZO-Od 500002
86ZL9%E 6T0Z/LT/ZT S0T020-0d S0000T
BETLIVE 6TOT/LT/ZT SOINZO-Od 500002
BSBEZEPE 6T02/LT/2T SOTOZO-04 S0000¢C
Z8666tt 6T0Z/9T/2T SOTNZO-0d S0000¢T

NOILYYOdd0D T11n0 00/%€ET000

0ZE9SLY 6T02/9T/2T LOY0O00-04
2899GL9 6T0Z/9T/2T LO¥000-04
60€95L9 6T0Z/9T/ZT LOF000-0O4

HSHJII DI4IJ¥d0dd 00/€9L000

6C6L8SEQTE NYL-IDO 6T10Z/TT/2T €9¥000-0d

LBZYPETOC

LNOOWY INIWAYE TYIOL

ONI TONIdA TYH0Td SHMO" AENLIA

00/81%000

V-566CL9669¢€ WITH DAA 6T0Z/0€/2T 9I¥000-0d
9-6CLYLLTIC66 SH DHA 6T02/%2/2T 91%000-0d

INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

LNOOWY INJFWAYd TYILOL

2dA3 31sodsg uwnu g xeL

*HOIVE

I3Dd 00/%80000

9ET6TY 6T0Z/€T/2T 022020-0d €ST002
€188T% 6102/0T/2T LI?000-04
¥2081¥% 610Z/20/2T LI®000-0d

HIYMTIVH ANVTIO 00/LZ0000

TOOELEPLLSTY 6T0Z/€ET/2T B6£020-0d LTEQOZ

ONI 1I04dd dDIJA0 00/60€000

uotadraosag s3ea 2duszszay bay
Sweu 3Tway IpPPY/IOPuUsp

0202 ZZ XIVANYL:TE HOIVH

L6S8TL "1S5IA TOOHDS QAIAINN NOILTIWYH Z10

363



364



ey Aq pespiopy
] 0T:€0:LT 020Z/80/10 :pajutad
€ P6L"SL \M‘\— w«Q ! SMOTITISA0 (qras 03 anp sproa Burimmos j0u ‘gg ipejutad oq 03 sydaYD JO XIqUNN
-y
-y
€€ P6L'SL 00°0 sxxx €€ VEL'SL $SIDINLISIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
E€ V6L SL 00°0 sxnx EE V6LSL INHWAYE IDIALSIA TYLOL
€€ F6L'SL 00°0 sx+ EE P6LSL INIFWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
00° 0L = 00°0LZ INNOWY INAWAY TYIOL
00°0LT 00°0L2 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-02%Z-0000-0-0ST6-T0 2 LYPPSOEOTHED TdTY 6T02/81/2T 85€020-0d %LZ00T
$ELTZLO0B NOILV¥Odd0D OHOZ  00/T¥%T000
0T L6L'T x 0Z7L6L'T INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
8€°592 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T FAVD WHTE N¥YL 0202/L0/T0 Z0%000-0d
Z26°¥%02 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655~-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T - LNIVA WHTI NY¥YL 0202/L0/10 ZOw000-0Od
ZS T90°T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW SH N¥L 0202/L0/T0 20%000-0Od
8£°592 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HAYD SH N¥L 0Z02/L0/T0 Z0%000-04
INANIOYNYW HLSYM  00/LLE0OO
00°02T x 00°02T LINOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°02T NN 00000-000-000-0665-004Z2~0000-0-0000-10 88¥%X09 ‘SHIA XO€ LSOd 6102/8T/ZT 690000-Ad
MALSYWISOd S 0 00/2LT000
Z6°59€°T x 26°G9E'T INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
%S L6 NN 00000-000-008~00EF-000T-0TTI~0-0000-10 S558Z9555PP09FEF AON 6102/9T/2T SLO000-AS
LS EE0'T NN 00000-000-000-Z6EF-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 S55829SSSYY09VEZF AON 6T02/9T/2T SLO000-Ad
06°62 00°SL 4 NN 00000-000-060-00E%-000T-0TTTI~0-0000-10 T L5Y¥32 SYWISINHD € YTIH 6102/9T/2Z1 S0B0Z0-0d STE00Z
ST°52 ST-s2 4 NN 02000-000-000-00£%-0018-0000-0-05T8-10 T INIVW/HALLIT I¥D 6102/91/2T £0%#020-0d 1Z£00Z
L1726 LT°T6 4 NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000TL-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T SNMELINYT 2 NOIHSAD 6T02/9T/2T 00¥0Z0-0d BOEOQZ
00°0€ 00°0¢ 4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-00T8-0000-0-05TB-10 T LUOGUIV-ONINEYd 6T0Z/91/21 96£0Z0-0d TIE£00Z
65°LS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E¥-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 Z S3IT4dNS OIW LSIJ 6T0Z/9T/TT SLINZO-0Od #5000
ALVHOdY0D MNVE S 00/2BET00
00 00% ‘€2 = 00°00%'¢ce INOOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
00°00%°€2 00°00% ‘€z d NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-0TTT-0-SE€0%-T0 T 0€900-02ANI 6102/02/2T T1920Z0-0d 261002
a2 40 Id3d ALNIOD YWYHHI 00/%8T100
Junowy 3IsN aqwy bt SdWE.L aa ¥pd 3ts (qo oung teon A s34 pa uotadraossg 33eq aousaxsisy bey
FSUIXE-H wisL-¥ ST FF wnu Junodoy wnu ygv 8dA3 3T1sodsg wnu gr xer 3WeU 3TWaY IPPY/IOpusa
<< uado >> 0202 2T AMVNNYL TE HOIVE TE€00 :HOIVE 0Z0Z 7z A¥MANYL:TE HOLVE
9 HD¥d L5:9T 0Z/80/T0 B81°00°T  0O0SAdY ISITadd

FTIYAYd SLNNODDOY L6S8TL  “1SIQ TOOHDS QAILINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

365



366



v9°L88

¥5°L88

¥9°LB8

¥9°L88

08°8%¢
08°8%¢

vET €8s
L9"TeL
L9"T6L

097556
00°L08
0S5 '8%1

JUNOWY
FouIX"

T

2
‘v 00°0 *xxx T9 L88'¥
‘B 00" 0 xx¥xx ¥9°L88'F
7 00°0 xxx $9°LB8'F

+ 08°8%¢

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-£LG56-
T + PEESST
L9 T6L d AN 00000-000-000-TOLE-
L3 T6L d AN 00000-000-000-TOLE-
‘z ¥ 05°5G56°¢2
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-ST8S-
‘z 000 d @N 00000-000-000-ST8S-
I8N Jwy bt SdW6L aa ¥pd 31ts  (qo
-d WISL-3F SH I3 Wnu Junosdy wnu
<< uadg >> 0z0zZ

H0¥d LT:60 02/90/T0 ST 00°1T 00SAdvY

"SMOTJIISAC nis O3 INp SPToA BUIIUNOD jou ‘¢ ipajutad oq 03 SOBUD FO Isquny
fSLOTALSIA TTY ¥0A TYIOL
LNINAYG IDIJLSIA TYIOL
INAWAYd HOIVd T¥IOL
INOOWY INHWAVd TYIOL .
0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 0Z0Z XIVANYL 02Z0Z/€0/T0 80%000-0d
TIYANYLS 00/¥85000
INOOWY INIWAYE "TYLOL
000T-0TTT-0~0000-T0 T NZE HILVEH QdIT NI HSYD - NYL 0Z0Z/€0/T0 €£%000-0d
000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T NHE HITVEH AHIT NI HSVYD - DHEA 0T0Z/€0/T0 €E%000-0d
TTOCxxxxx STIIN-NOSYHANY IITSHEI 00/22S000
LINOOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
0058-0000-0-0000-12 2 L0%E - 6T0Z JAGWHAON AMA 0Z0Z/90/T0 £Z%000-04
OTIL-0000-0-0000-T0 T LOPE - 6T0T YHEWIAON MM 020Z/90/T0 €2%000-0d
TEBCxxuwxy ZATTIN YEAITOM SINNYA 00/L%0200
oung Teod X S99 pd uot3draossg s3eQ sousIsgsy bay
vav 8dA3 aTsodsq uwnu gr Xer SWeu 3TWeY IPPY/IOPUSA

‘2T AYYONYL Z€ HOIVE ZE0O *HOLVH 020z ‘zz X¥YONYL
LSITHEd ATEYAYd SINNODOW L9ESTL 'ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINA NOLTIINYH zTO

*Z2€ HOLVE

367



368



